Bales & Associates, Inc.

FINANC CTIAL E X P ERTS

ACCOUNTING ®* TAX ' PAYROLL

(816) 478-8989 » Fax (816) 366-2401
www.bales-associates.com -
P.O. Box 6424 791 NE Anderson Lane

Lee's Summit, MO 64064-6424 ~ Lee’s Summit, MO 64064-1247

August 8, 2016

Mr. Leon Fisher, CEFO

Foster Adopt Connect, Inc.
18600 E. 37™ Terrace, Box 11
Independence, MO 64057-1707

Re: 2015 Tax Return
Dear Leon:

Enclosed is the 2015 Federal tax return (Form 990) for Foster Adopt Connect, Inc. along
with an extra copy for the Missouri Attorney General. Please have an officer sign, date and mail
both copies in the attached envelopes by-August 15, 2016. To ensure proof of delivery, we
recommend mailing the returns using certified mail with postmarked receipts or USPS Priority

Mail.

A bound copy of the tax return is included for your file. Please let us know if extra
copies are needed for distribution to donors or other interested parties.

-Thank you very much for your business. We truly appreciate this opportunity to be of
service to you and FosterAdopt Connect. Please call or email with any questions.

J A -~ Very truly yours, .

Thomas D. Bales, CPA, CFP®

Enclosures



2015 Exempt Organization Business Tax Return
prepared for:

Foster Adopt Connect, Inc.
18600 E. 37th Terrace, Box 11
Independence, MO 64057-1707

Bales & Associates, Inc.
P.O. Box 6424
Lee’s Summit, MO 64064



990 OMB No. 1545-0047
Form

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)
> Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.

Dot O e easury > Informatlon about Form 990 and Its Instructions Is at www.irs.gov/form990.
A For the 2015 calendar year, or tax year beginning , 2015, and ending s
B Check if applicable: C Name of organization Foster Adopt Connect, Inc. D Employer identification number
| |address change Doingbusinessas  FosterAdopt Connect 43-1895965
Name change Number and street (or P.O. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite E Telephone number
lniﬁalretum 18600 E. 37th Terrace Box 11 (816) 350-0215
. Final relurnlerminated City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code
l Amended retum Independence MO 64057-1707 |G Grossreceipts $3,244,030.
. Application pending | F Name and address of principal officer: H(a) Is this a group retum for subordinates? HYes %No
Loretta A. Ross 18600 E. 37th Terrace Independence MO 64057 | fralsuborsinatosincudea? | [¥es | INo
I Taxexemptstatus  [X[5010@3) | [501(0) ( )< Gnsertno) | [4947Ga)(yor | [527
J Website: ™ www.fosteradopt.org H(c) Group exemption number ™
K Form of organization: |X|Corporatlon l ITrust ] I Assoclation I l Other > I L Yearofformaton: 2000 I M State of legal domicile: MO
[Part %] Summary
1" Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities: _ _ To provide foster and adoptive _____
g children the opportunity of a stable, caring and nurturing family _____________
5 environment by recruiting, training, supporting and providing ________________
5 personal advocacy for foster and adoptive parents. __ _ _ _ __ . ________.____
3| 2 Check this box ™ —D if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
S| 3  Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line1a) .+ « ¢ = « v v v v v s s 0 00 v v v v v s 3 20
g 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line1b) + - - « « = . - o v v o v vt 4 20
5.% 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2015 (PartV,line2a) . - . . « .« c 0 v v v v o v b s 5 168
.%' 6 Total number of volunteers (estimateifnecessary) « = « = « & v v v o s vt v f i it i i e e 6 62
<¢| 7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line12 . . . . . . . s e e e e e a e 7a 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T,line34 . . . « . v v v v o v v v 0 v w o v a0 s 7b 0.
Prior Year Current Year
o | 8 Contributionsand grants (PartVill,lineth) . .« v v vv v v v een oo nn 1,589,214, 1,306,6009.
2| 9 Program service revenue (PartVILTINE2g) « » « v ¢ o v v v v c vt v v a s w e e e 1,498,046. 1,931, 545.
£ | 10 investment income (Part VIil, column (A), lines 3,4,and 7d) « « « « « v v v v e e b e 453. 37.
& | 11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9c, 10c,and 11€) - - « « « « v &« = - . 22,718. 5,839.
12 Total revenue — add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VI, column (A), line 12) . . . . . 3,110,431. 3,244,030.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) . « « « + ¢ v o v v v o0 22,516,
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line4) . . + « « o v v v v v o wwn
» | 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) . . . . . 1,548,181. 2,562,353.
ﬁ 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line11e) « « . = + = v 0 o v v 0w v o
§- b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) » 253,717. Reitet e
17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f-24e) . . . . v v v 0 v v v o v o 828,526. 970,142.
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line25) . . . . . . . . . 2,399,223, 3,532,495.
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtractline 18 fromline12 . . . . « v v v o v 0 v v v v 0 e 711,208. -288,465.
5 8 - Beginning of Current Year End of Year
85 20 Totalassets (PartX,ine16) « « « + v v v vttt e 4,302,098, 4,239,983,
88| 21 Totalliabilities (PartX, 1@ 26) « « « « + + + =« x « v w skt e e 1,770,477, 1,996,827,
§|§ 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtractline 21 fromline20 . . « . ¢ ¢« ¢« v v v 0 0 o0 o o 2,531,621. 2,243,156.

[Partill: | Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is true, correct, and
complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Si gn >é)nature of officer Date

Here p Loretta A. Ross President & CEO
Type or print name and title. Py
Prepprers

PrintiType preparer's name w — Date Check L_] it |PTIN
Paid Thomas D. Bales a : % 08/08/16 seitempioyed  |P00019518
- I - R

Preparer |rimsname > Bales & Associates,

Use Only Firmsaddress ~ P.O. Box 6424 Fim'sEIN> 43-1948195
Lee’s Summit MO 64064 Phoneno. (816) 478-8989
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (See inStructions) « « « s « o = ¢ @ v @ e e e v o e oo x s o [x[ Yes | [No

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. TEEA0101 10/M2/15 Form 990 (2015)



Form 990 (2015) Foster Adopt Connect, Inc. 43-1895965 Page 2
‘Part 1174 Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPartlll . . . . . . . o v v i w v it i it i i et au
1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission:

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the prior
FOrMO90 0r990-EZ? + « = v « v v e e o e e e e e e e n e e e am et e e e et e, I:] Yes No
If 'Yes,' describe these new services on Schedule O.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? . . . . El Yes No
If 'Yes,’ describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses,
and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: )} (Expenses $ 592,570. includinggrantsof $ 0. )(Revenue $ 504,453, )

—_— L el eSS -— e —_—— e A s S, S T S T T e e e e e — =

4 ¢ (Code: ) (Expenses $ 285,116, includinggrantsof $ 0. )(Revenue $ 307,771.)

4 d Other program services. (Describe in Schedule O.)
(Expenses $ 1,430,105. includinggrantsof $ 0. )(Revenue $ 1,865,390.)
4 e Total program service expenses > 2,806,610.
BAA TEEAO102 10/12115 Form 990 (2015)




Form 990 (2015) Foster Adopt Connect, Inc. 43-1895965 Page 3
Part'lV.z| Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes| No

1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If ‘Yes,’ complete

ScheduleA. . . . « . . ... T T T T T T 1 X
2 |s the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see instructions)? . . « « . « « o ¢ v o v 4 & 2 X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates

for public office? If Yes, complete Schedule C, Partl. « « « v « v 4 4 4 4 4 v 4ttt i it s 0 s e au v v e a s nne s 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election

in effect during the tax year? If 'Yes,’complete Schedule C,Partll . . - . . « - . v i i i i v o o ot i h s e 4 X
5 s the organization a section 501(c){4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,

assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? If "Yes,’ complete Schedule C, Partill . . . . . . 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right

tg ;,)trc;vide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule D, X

2= 11 o 6

7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space, the

environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule D, Partll . « « « + « ¢ v o o ¢ o v o v 4 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? /f 'Yes,”

complete Schedule D, Partlll. « « + v v v v v 4 4 8 o s m m s st e e e e e s e e 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability; serve as a custodian

for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation

services? If 'Yes,’complete Schedule D, PartIV + « « « <« & 4 v v i v it e e e s e e e 9 X

10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments,
permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If 'Yes,”complete Schedule D, PartV + « « « « v < v 4 o« v v e s e o

11 If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is 'Yes', then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII, Vill, IX,
or X as applicable.

.a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings and equipment in Part X, line 10? If "Yes,’ complete Schedule

L = N/ 1a| X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments — other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 16? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule D, Part VIl. . « « « « ¢« v o v s v e v v e s e a v a0 n vt 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments — program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 16? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule D, Part Vill « « « « « ¢ o v o v et v v i v e s e v v a v v us 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets reported
inPart X, line 167 If 'Yes,’complete Schedule D, Part IX - . . « « v o ¢t v 0 v i s b v v s o s et e s st e 1d| X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule D, Part X« « « « + . . 11e X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule D, Part X . . . . . 1f X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If 'Yes,’ complete
Schedule D, PartsXl,andXll. . « v « « « v v v o e 0 0 v v 0 o v P T T R 12a| X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If 'Yes,’ and
if the organization answered ‘No' to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xl and Xll isoptional « « « « « « « + « 4 . & 12b X
13 s the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)ii)? /f 'Yes,’ complete Schedule E. . . « « « « v « v o v o v o 13 X
14 a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States?. . . . . . « . . . . o . oo o 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising,
business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued
at $100,000 or more? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule F, Partsland IV « « « « = v o v o v 0 0 0 e s ot i st e s o s 0 a 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
foreign organization? If 'Yes,” complete Schedule F, Partslland IV . « « « v v v v o v o v e v e s e o i it s e a e a v v 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for foreign individuals? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule F, Partsliland IV . « « v ¢ v v v s v v o vttt i v e oo n v n ns 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If "Yes,’ complete Schedule G, Part ] (seeinstructions) « « « « « = v ¢ 0 0 v 0 v v 0 0 0 a v 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VIII,
lines 1cand 8a? If 'Yes, complete Schedule G, Partll . « « « v ¢ v v v ¢ v e v o o e ot v s s ot s s a cn s a s s o 18 X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part Vili, line 9a? /f 'Yes,’
complete Schedule G, Partllf. « v v « « v v« @ e i e e e it e et e e s e e s s 19 X

BAA TEEA0103  10/12/15 Form 990 (2015)



Form 990 (2015) Foster Adopt Connect, Inc. 43-1895965 Page 4

PartiIV.*| Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)
Yes | No
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If 'Yes’, complete Schedule H . . - « « « . v« v o v o vt n 20a X
b If 'Yes' to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statementsto thisreturn? . . . . . « « v v o . 20b

21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or

domestic government on Part IX, column (A), fine 17 If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule I, Partsland Il « « « « « « - v o v o ¢ . . . 21 X
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on Part IX,

column (A), line 2? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule I, Partsland lll . « « « « ¢ ¢ « v 0 v 0 i b o v i v i e e e 22 X

23 Did the organization answer 'Yes' to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or § about compensation of the organization’s current
gng fc(:jnre& officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If 'Yes,’ complete 3 %
CHEAUIE J « « + ¢ ¢ & 4 4 e e e m b e e m e amae e e e e a s e s a s e e e e s e 2

24 a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of
the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If 'Yes,’ answer lines 24b through 24d and

complete Schedule K. IF'NO, GOtOIiNE 258« « « « v v v v s v o v v v s a e s o s a s s n e n s s s o nan e e s 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? . . « « ¢« « o o . . 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease

anytax-exemptbonds?. + « ¢ v ¢ v v i v e i e s e e e e e e s s e e s e e s e s 24c
d Did the organization act as an 'on behalf of issuer for bonds outstanding at any time duringtheyear? . . . . ... .. ... 24d

25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If 'Yes,’complete Schedule L, Part . . - « « « ¢ o o 4 o v s s o s s & 25a X

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If 'Yes,’ complete
Schedule L, Part] . - « « v & ¢t e o e e ot s s s s s e s a s s s s ae e e s e et e e e 25b X

26 Did the cgganizat'ion report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any current or
former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or disqualified persons?
If'Yes', complete Schedule L, Part Il + « « « v o o o v o o o e o v s o m m t v o s st a e 26 X

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other.assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member
of any of these persons? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule L, Part lll - + « « « « & « v v o v s i oo c v s e v v v o mun s

28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule L, Part IV « « « « « « v v v v o+ & 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If ‘Yes,’ complete
Schedle L, PartIV. « o « « o v ¢ 4 ¢ s s o o n s s s a8 8 8 o s s s ¢ s s s s s o s s s s s e oot o s o a0 28b X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an
officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If ‘Yes,’ complete Schedule L, Part IV« . + « < « < ¢ o v v 0 s 0 v o 28¢ X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? /f 'Yes,’ complete ScheduleM . . . . . . . . . . 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? If 'Yes,’complete Schedule M « « « « « v v o v o i i i e e e s e e e e et s e e e e a s 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? /f 'Yes,’ complete Schedule N, Part!. . . . . . . 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If 'Yes,’ complete
Schedle N, PartIl « + « o « s o ¢ ¢ o o s o s s s o s ¢ « a8 ¢t s o s s n o o n s o s o s o s a s 1o s as o s aa=n-= 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations sections
301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part] . « + « « « & v o vt v e v 0 o e a v s o s 0o s uaw o 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule R, Part I, Ill, or IV,
andPartV, line 1. - o o o & v ot e i e e e e e s it e e e s s e s e e e e s e s s 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? - - - = « + ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ v o v v o 0 v v s 35a X
b If 'Yes' to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled
entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule R, PartV,line 2 « « « + =« « « v v o ¢« c v o v o s 35b
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related
organization? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, PartV,line2 . . . « v v v v v ¢ e o v v o v i n i s s i s e e ae s 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization and that is
treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule R, Part VI . . « . « + « v o v v v 0 v s 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 19?
Note. All Form 990 filers are requiredtocomplete Schedule O « « « « v« « o ¢ o ¢ 0 s o o @ e s s o s s s s oo oo o 38 X
BAA Form 990 (2015)

TEEAD104 10/12/1§



Form 990 (2015) Foster Adopt Connect, Inc. 43-1895965

iRartV.| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response ornoteto anylineinthisPart V. . « o v o v 0t v o v o v i v v e i v d v c v e a0 e
1 a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable . . . . + . . . . & 1a
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable.. . . . . . . . . 1b
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
{gambling) winningstoprize WinNers? .+ « « = « ¢ 4 « v o o o s v s s s s s st 0 s 0 e n s 0 s 0 a
2 a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax State-
ments, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by thisreturn . . . . «
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? . . . . - .« . . . . 2b] X
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions) |
3 a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more duringtheyear?. « . . « . « v ¢ v v v v 0 v 3a X
b If ‘Yes' has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If ‘No’ {o line 3b, provide an explanationin Schedle O« « « « « « o v v« v v e i v et o 0 0 0 s 3b
4 a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? . . . . . . . . 4a X

b If "'Yes,’ enter the name of the foreign country: >

See instructions for filing requirements for FinCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts. (FBAR)
5 a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the taxyear?. . . . . . . . . . . . .
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? . . . . . . . . . .
c If 'Yes, to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T7 « + « « + « « o & s v 4 4 s 0t e s e s 0 s s s a0 a0 s s o

6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization
solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? - . » -« - = v ¢« . v v i e s e e s a s e e

b If 'Yes,’ did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts were
nottaxdeductible? « - « & ¢ & 4 i i it e e e et e e e i e e e e an s e e e s e e e e e e e m e e

7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and
services providedtothe payor?. « + v v v s v ¢ o b v e s e s r s e e e s e s e e st e e s e e s e s
b If 'Yes,’ did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? . . « . « ¢« = v« v o v o v ot

c Eid thg 2orggnization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required to file
OMM 82827 = & & vt e o o o s a o s o s o s 8 s n o 8w s e s e aname e a s s r e e s e e s s s ey e a s e

5a X
5b X
5¢

6a X

6b

7¢ X

g [f the o[gagj;zaﬁon received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899
ASTeQUIrEd? - = o v v o s 4 s mm e e e e e e s eaa s e maaa e s a s e n e e e s

h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a
FOrMT098-C? + o + o ¢ o 6 « 2 & 5 ¢ o e s e s s 2 a s s ¢ s 1 8 s 8 s ¢ s s 2 o s s s s o8 esesn s o s oo o
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the sponsoring

organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year?
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.

79

7h| X

B o |

a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions undersection4966? . . « + « « ¢ v v o vt v o h e e e 0w 9a X
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, orrelated person?. . « « + « ¢+« o v 4 o o s
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIIl, line12. . .« « + o v 0 0 v o v o 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilites . . . . « 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from membersorshareholders. « +» « « - = & & &t t 0 i v i e e e 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due orreceivedfromthem.). . . - .+« ¢ ¢ v 4 0 i i s e e e 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417
b If 'Yes,’ enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year . . . . . . [ 12b|
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more thanonestate? . . - . .+ .« . v o v o v v o v v 0 v vt

Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in

which the organization is licensed to issue qualified healthplans . . « « « « v ¢ o 0 v v v 0 o 13b
c Enterthe amountofreservesonhand . .+« + « ¢ ot v o v i s s i e s s s e 13c P
14 a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services duringthetaxyear?. . . « « « + ¢ o v o v s o v v 0 s 14a X
b If 'Yes,’ has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If ‘No,’ provide an explanationin Schedule O. . « « . « « « v o v 14b
BAA TEEA0105 10/12/15 Form 990 (2015)



Form 990 (2015) Foster Adopt Connect, Inc. 43-1895965 Page 6
Pal | Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each 'Yes’ response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for

a 'No’ response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in

Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains aresponse or notetoany lineinthisPartVI. . . . . . ¢« o o v 0 v v v i v i i s i it i v a a e e |Y|

Section A. Governing Body and Management

1 a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year. . . . . . 1a 201[:
If there are material differences in voting rights among members
of the governing body, or if the governing body delegated broad
authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule O.

b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent . . . . . 1b 20

2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other

officer, director, trustee, orkey employee? . . v v v o v v v i e e vt v e e e e e e e m e e e e e e
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision

of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company orotherperson? « « - « -+« v« e v v 0 v 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents

sincethe prior Form990wasfiled?. . « « « v ¢« v i v o c it i e e e e e e e e s e e 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? . . . . . . . . . . 5 X
6 Did the organization have members orstockholders? . + « = v « ¢ o ¢ e v ¢ v e v o v o v s x s v 0 s om0 s s o0 0 s 6 X
7 a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or more

members of the governing body? « « & « ¢ v v o o v v 6 o s s m s e e e s s e e e e e s e e e s 7a X

b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,

stockholders, or persons otherthan the governingbody? - - - « ¢ & v o v v c v v d h vttt s e e s e e
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by
the following: : :
aThegovermning body? . « « - v v« e e o o v o n o v o s = = s o o o s s st 8 s s m e w e s n e s e e ne e e 8a] X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governingbody? . . . . . « ¢ ¢ v o o v v o o vt t i i e e 8b| X
9 s there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization’s mailing address? If 'Yes,’ provide the names and addressesin Schedule O . . . . . . v v v e s v v v v v v s 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, oraffiliates? . - . -« - v o v o v 0 v ot v i i i il n s a . 10a X
b If *Yes,' did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activitles of such chapters, affiliates, and branches to ensure their
operalions are consistent with the organization's eXemptpurPOSeS?s « = ¢ ¢ & 4« ¢+ o o s o 0w« f e m s e s e e n e s 10b
11 a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its goveming body before filingtheform? . . « v o o o v v v = & 11a X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990. B
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? /f 'No,’gotoline 13. . - . . . « v « v v v o v v v v v v 0 v 12a| X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise
toconflictS? « &« v @ v v v s e e s e s e e e s e e e a e e e e r e e e e n e e e 12b] X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If 'Yes,’ describe in
Schedule Ohowthiswasdong . « « + « v v v o v 2« 0 st o 0 o s s s o e e s s e e s e e e 12¢| X
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblowerpolicy? - - - - . « ¢« v o v i s h it i i s s e e e 13 X
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destructionpolicy? . « . - + = v« v e v e v v b i i i e 14 X

15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?

a The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top managementofficial . . . « « « < = v v v e v e v ot vt v v v n v ot 15a X
b Other officers or key employees of theorganization. « . « « = = « & & vt v i i v i v c v e s s s e e e e 15b X
If 'Yes' to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions). '

16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxableentity duringthe year? « « « ¢ ¢ = & o o v v o f 0 e v s s e e e e s ke e e e e s

b If 'Yes,’ did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization's exempt status with respectto such arrangements?. « « « « o v« & @ s 4 4 0 000 s e s e e et 4.

Section C. Disclosure
17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed > Missouri

18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only) available
for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.

D Own website [:I Another's website Upon request D Other (explain in Schedule O)
19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial statements available to
the public during the tax year.
20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records: >
Leon Fisher 18600 E. 37th Terrace Independence MO  64057-1707 (816) 350-0215
BAA TEEAG106 10/12/15 Form 990 (2015)




Form990 (2015) Foster Adopt Connect, Inc. 43-1895965 Page 7
i Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response ornotetoany lineinthisPart VIl . . .« ¢ o ¢ o v v s v v i v v e e v 00 0o 00 nn El
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization’s tax year.
® |ist all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.
® List all of the organization’s current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of 'key employee.’
® List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)

who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.

o |ist all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000
of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

® List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated
employees; and former such persons.

D Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(C)
A (B) | tron ome o apioss pareon (©) (E) (F)
Name and Title Average is both an officer and a Reportable Reportable Estimated
bar: | drectoritustee) e oiontioa” | raten pramsations openaation,
Ig?:l;y CQ‘L 2l 2 (____,% é‘ § 2| &' w-2/1099-MISC) (W-2/1099-MISC) from tht?
Kours or 3 3 E(2 |8 |8 2| ?; and ?ézl:g;in
orrggrt:iezda- % § § -g_ e é" = organizations
tions S| = S é
below bl é‘ <« @
AR HENE
© £
(=%
_()_Barbara Allen ____. _______| 1.00
Board Member (Vice Chair) X X 0 0 0
(2 Keith Ashcraft _ __________ || 1.00
Board Member X 0 0 0
_®_J. Eugene Balloun _________| 1.00
Board Member (Vice Chair) X X 0. 0. 0.
_@_Jdamie Buer _ _____________|1.00
Board Member (Treasurer) X X 0. 0. 0.
_(8)_Donna Gould Cohen _ ________|[ 1.00
Board Member X 0. 0. 0.
_®_Lee Driver __ ____________[ 1.00
Board Member X 0 0 0.
_(_shanelle Dupree _ _________| 1.00
Board Member X 0. 0. 0.
_(8)_Ken Eaton _ ______________}1:.00 |
Board Member (Chair) ' X X 0. 0. 0.
_®)_Matt Flener _ _ ___________11.00
Board Member X 0. 0. 0.
(9 _Tom Gilcrest _ ___________[ 1.:00
Board Member X 0 0 0
(1) _Mark Hegarty __ __________[1.00
Board Member X 0. 0 0
(12)_Kevin Hogan__ __ __________|[ 1.00]
Board Member X 0 0 0.
3)_Becky Joyce  _ _ _ _ _ ________ | 1.00
Board Member (Secretary) X X 0. 0. 0.
(149)_stephen Kaine ______ ______| 1.00
Board Member X 0. 0. 0

BAA TEEA0107 10/12115 Form 990 (2015)



990 (2015) Foster Adopt Connect, Inc. 43-1895965 Page 8
Isection A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (contiued)

(B) - ()
(A) Average | (do not chs:kSIrtril%?e than one (D) (E) (F)
Narme and fitle hg:;: b:é.c:pl:rfg ge"ri?gg“l’sﬂ?:"&::) oom};:reg:t?tm?rom comeg?\gggg:lef(om amgz:'ilrtn:ft g‘(ljher
o B ZQ(E BAT| wommn, | cpmemmes | oo
w BIEIR |3 BE3 e
é%aat:iga g‘. 5l g =) g é’ = organizations
- tions Sl = S .g
below @ =1 @® @
dotted a2 7
line) & %
Q)
\18)_Keith King _ _ ____________|1.00_,
Board Member X 0. 0. 0.
(18)_sandy Krigel ~_ ___________[1.00 .
Board Member X 0. 0. 0
07 _Margi Pence _ ____________[1.00_
Board Member X 0. 0. 0.
08)_Bill schwarz __ ___________[1.00_,
Board Member X 0. 0. 0.
09 _Ann Stern  _ _____________[1.00 .
Board Member _ X|. . 0. 0. 0.
20)_David Woods  _ ____________[1.00_ |
Board Member X 0. 0. 0.
21N _Lori Ross __ _ . __.________[40.00
President & CEO X 75,000. 0. 0.
22)_Jennifer Johnson _ _ _ _ ______[40.00
Coo X 62,346. 0. 0.
»_
Ly .
&5 |
IDSUDAOtAl. « « o o s e ek ke e e e e e e m e e e > 137, 346. 0. 0.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, SectionA . . . . . . .« ... .. >
dTotal (add lines1band 1€) - « « v « = v v v v u v b n e e e e > 137,346. 0. 0.

2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable compensation
from the organization ™

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee
on line 1a? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule J forsuchindividual « « « « v ¢ v ¢ v 0 ot i i i it st e e e e

4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from
the ﬁ(gzr)i'z;tio,n and related organizations greater than $150,0007 If 'Yes’ complete Schedule J for
SUCHINAIVIAUAl - «+ = « = @ @ @ 4 ¢ 4t s v o s & s s s s s 8 ¢ e s s o e 1 2 1 o t o s o o s n s s s s ovasmaasas

5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual
for services rendered to the organization? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule J for SUCh PErsoOn « « « « « « + e« « o o s o « 2 o« & s =

Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.

(A) B ©
Name and business address Description of services Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization »
BAA TEEA0108 10/12/15 Form 990 (2015)
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990 (2015) Foster Adopt Connect, Inc. 43-1895965 Page 9
Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains a response ornotetoanylineinthisPartVIll . « . o v o v o v o v o v i i e i i it e v o a oo D
. : - ”“"‘ (A) (B) (© (D)

Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue
exempt business excluded from tax
function revenue under sections

: revenue 512-514

¢ Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory . . . . . .

1 1a Federated campaigns . . . . . 1a
b Membershipdues . . . . . .. 1b
¢ Fundraisingevents. . . . . . . | 1¢ 87,683. 1
d Related organizations . . . . . 1d :
: e Government grants (contributions) . . 1e
= f Al other contributions, gifts, grants, and
s similar amounts not included above . . 1| 1,218,926.[
E g Nancash contributions included In lines 1a-1f: :
85| hTotal.Addlinesta-1f . . v o i i ™ 7
g Business Code £
g 2a Tntake and assessment _ [624200 465,972. 465,972. 0. 0.
% b post-adoptive services_ |624200 150,000. 150,000. 0. 0.
-.g - € Licensing _ _ _ _ _ _ ____ 624200 504,403, 504,403. 0. 0.
& | dBehavior_intervention _ |624200 100,157. 100,157. Q. 0.
g e LINC_Funds Springfield |624200 149,250. 149,250, 0. 0.
'gr f All other program service revenue . . . 561,763. 0 0
& | gTotalAddlines2a2f - ... ...vuwueu.n.. ™ 1,931,545,
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest and
othersimilaramounts) . . . . . . .. ... 00000 > 37. 0. 0. 37.
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds . . *
5 Royalties. - + v v o vt e v e et i i i
(i) Real (i) Personal
6a Grossrents . .. ..
b Less: rental expenses
¢ Rental income or (loss) . «
d Netrental income or(I0Ss) + « + « o « s o v s v o v v s >
7 a Gross amount from sales of | Securites @) Otner
assets other than inventory
b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses . . .
¢ Gainor(loss) . ...
dNetgainor(loss). « « v v o s o o v o v v s v v naua ™
g 8 a Gross income from fundraising events
£ (not including. . $ 87,683.
% of contributions reported on line 1c).
1 See PartIV,line18. . . . ... ... a
E b Less: directexpenses . . . . . . . . b
5 ¢ Netincome or (loss) from fundraisingevents . . . . . .
‘9a Gross income from gaming activities.
See PartV,line19. . . . . .. ... a
b Less: directexpenses « « + « . . . . b
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activites . « . . . . .
10a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
andallowances ........... a
b Less: costofgoodssold . . . . ... b

Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code
Maother _ ___________ 900099
b
e TTTITITIIIIIIIIIT
d AII_()tFe?rEv;nGu.e_._.T._._._ e
e Total. Addlines11a-11d. . . + v v e e v v v v a c v » 5,839, iy Al
12 Total revenue. Seeinstructions . . . « . .« . . - - . " 3 244,030, 1,937,384.| 0.] 37.
BAA TEEA0109 10/12/15 Form 990 (2015)



Form 990 (2015)
{IX::| Statement of Functional Expenses
01(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Foster Adopt Connect

, Inc.

43-1895965

Page 10

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX

Do
6b,

not include amounts reported on lines
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII.

(A)
Total expenses

B|)
Program service
expenses

(€)
Management and
general expenses

1

10
1

Grants and other assistance to domestic
organizations and domestic governments.
SeePartIV,line21. . « « v ¢« « v v ot
Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line22. . . . . . . .

Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and for-
eign individuals. See Part IV, lines 15and 16 . .
Benefits paid to or for members. . . . . . ..

Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees

Compensation not included above, to
disqualified persons (as defined under

section 4958(f)(1)) and persons described

in section 4958(c)(3)(B)- + - + = s ¢ b 0. u s

Other salariesandwages: - « « « « + s + . .

Pension plan accruals and contributions
(include section 401(k) and 403(b)
employer contributions). « « « ¢+ « 4 v ...

Other employee benefits
Payroll taxes
Fees for services (non-employees):

dlobbying. . - . . . ... v e
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17 .
f Investment management fees

g Other. {If line 11g amount exceeds 10%.0f line 25, column

12
13
14
15
16
17
18

19
20
21
22

23
24

25
26

(A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Schedule G.) . -
Advertising and promotion

Office expenses
Information technology
Royalties . « « « v v 2o v o 0 v o i i i i 0 a s
OCCUPANCY - « + o o s s o s s = s o = s s 4
Travel

Payments of travel or entertainment
expenses for any federal, state, or local
public officials
Conferences, conventions, and meetings . . .
Interest. « o o o ¢ ¢ s o o v o v 0 a0 0 n
Payments to affiliates. « « « « « . o 2 o0 v
Depreciation, depletion, and amortization. . .

Insurance

Other expenses. Itemize expenses not
covered above (List miscellaneous expenses
in line 24e. If line 24e amount exceeds 10%
of line 25, column (A) amount, list line 24e
expenses on Schedule O.)

Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e. .

Joint costs. Complete this line only if
the organization reported in column (B)

joint costs from a combined educational
campaign and fundraising solicitation.

Check here > if following

SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720). « - = = = = = « « s

(D)
Fundraising
expenses

2,168,931, 1,914,460. 107,737. 146,734.
124,272. 102,316. 15,002. 6,954.
269,150, 236,115. 7,942. 25,093,

8,668. 1,723. 0. 6,945.
68,472, 48,353. 15,212, 4,907.
25,117. 12,770. 10,216. 2,131.

137,076. 95,140. 36,465, 5,471.
100,570. 95,065. 1,124. 4,381.
60,599. 60,507. 0. 92,
84,442. 2,999, 81,443. 0.
123,135, 0. 123,135. 0.
26,352. 22,103. 2,403. 1,846,

53,279 23,434 29,042 803
40,548 39,502 311 735
30,916 21,475 8,001 1,440
23,523 19,223 1,847 2,453
187,445, 111,425, 32,288. 43,732,
3,532,495. 2,806,610. 472,168. 253,717.

BAA

TEEA0110 10/12/15

Form 990 (2015)
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| Balance Sheet

Check if Schedule O contains a response ornoteto any lineinthisPart X . « « « o v v o o v o 0 v v d i v i it b d e 0 v 0 s

(A
Beginning of year

(8)
End of year

< BN

7
8
9

Assets

11
12
13
14
15
16

10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other basis.

b Less: accumulated depreciation

Cash—non-interest-bearing. - + - + « ¢ ¢« 0 v i et vt e v ot o n e s n s
Savings and temporary cash investments
Pledges and grants receivable, net
Accountsreceivable,net - « - - ¢ - . it e h i h i h e e s s e e e e

Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors,
trustees, key em| Ioe/ees. and highest compensated employees. Complete
Part Il of Schedule

Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501 (c)(9? voluntary employees’
beneficiary organizations (see instructions). Complete Part Il of Schedule L

Notes and loans receivable, net
Inventories for sale or use
Prepaid expenses and deferred charges

Complete Part VI of Schedule D

4,120,0096.

727,574.

241,302,

122,802.

101, 205.

HlW|IN|=

1,756,

802.

4,718.

10,001.

6
7
8
9

250,884.

3,431,187,

10¢c

17,461

5
3,869,212,

Investments — publicly traded securities
Investments — other securities. See Part IV, line 11
Investments ~ program-related. See Part IV, line 11
Intangible assets
Other assets. See Part IV, line 11
Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34)

1

12

13

14

15

4,302,0098.

16

4,239,0983.

17
18
19
20
21
22

Liabilities

23
24
25

26

Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Grants payable

Deferred revenue
Tax-exemptbond liabilities . = =+ « & « v 0 o v e v v e e e e e e e
Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D

Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees,
key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons.
Complete Part 1l of Schedule L

Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties
Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties

Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third parties,
and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of Schedule D . . .

Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25

67,306.

17

112,298.

23

1,884,529.

24

25

27
28
29

30
31
32
33
34

Net Assets or Fund Balances

Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here > and complete
lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.

Unrestricted net assets
Temporarily restricted net assets
Permanently restricted net assets
Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here > D
and complete lines 30 through 34.

Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds
Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund
Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds
Total net assets or fund balances
Total liabilities and net assets/fundbalances . . . . « « ¢ v v ¢ o v o i 00l

2,355,065.

27

1,933,056.

176,556.

28

310,100,

2,531,621.

33

2,243,156,

4,302,008,

34

4,239,983.

5

TEEAD111  10/12/15

Form 990 (2015)



Form 990 (2015) Foster Adopt Connect, Inc. 43-1895965 Page 12
Part Xi%i Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains aresponse ornotetoany lineinthisPart Xl . . . v v & v v 0 o v e i v i bt et e st e a v n s a s [—]
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIl column (A),line 12) . - - = . v v v v i it e i i it i i i 1 3,244,030.
2 Total expenses (must equal PartIX, column (A),line25) « = < « v v v v v i i v i s s s e 2 3,532,495,
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtractline 2fromline1 . . . ¢« v v v e o v o o o v it b e s e s a . 3 -288,465.
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A)) « « + « ¢ v v o v o v s 4 2,531,621.
5 Net unrealized gains (losses)oninvestments . - + =+« ¢ ot 4t d e e h s s s s e e 5
6 Donatedservicesanduseoffacilities .« « « ¢ v o 0 s v i e h i et e e e e e e e e e e s e e 6
7 Investmentexpenses - « @ v v v v o v m it s h s e a s e e a s e e st st s e s e e e e e e 7
8 Priorperiodadjustments = « « @ ¢« v 0t i h e i i e e s e e s e e e e e e e s e e s me e 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explainin Schedule O) . . . « . . . . v oo v v e o v 00 v o 9
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33,
cqlumn(B)) .................................................. 10 2,243,156.

;] Financial Statements and Reporting

Check if Schedule O contains a response ornoteto any lINE NS PaXIl « « v v v v ¢« ¢ @ s v v a v ot n e m s s ae s s as

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: DCash Accrual DOther

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked 'Other,’ explain
in Schedule O.

2 a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? . . .. ... ... ...

If "'Yes,’ check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis DConsoIidated basis DBoth consolidated and separate basis

b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? . . . . . .« v o v v o i 0wl

If 'Yes,’ check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate
basis, consolidated basis, or both:

Separate basis DConsolidated basis DBoth consolidated and separate basis
¢ If 'Yes' to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,

review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? . . « « . . . . . . . o0 o 2¢| X
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain 1"
in Schedule O.
3 a As a resuit of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single
Audit Actand OMB Circular A=1337 & & & & & & v 4 & ot ot m s s s s s e e s e e e s ae e e 3a X
b If 'Yes,’ did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? !f the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergosuchaudits « « « « « v ¢« o v 0 0 v 0 0 v v .. 3b
BAA Form 990 (2015)
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Public Charity Status and Public Support | oM No. 1545.0047

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 201
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.
» Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.

> Information about Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is

SCHEDULE A
{Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Department of the Treasury

Internal Revenue Service at www.irs.gov/form990.
Name of the organization Employer identification number
Foster Adopt Connect, Inc. 43-1895965

‘Pa Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)
1 | }A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)i).
2 [ | A school described in section 170(b)(1){A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ).)
3 [ |A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1){A)(iii).
4 A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the hospital's

name, city, and state: .
5 D An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in section

L 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part Il.)

6 A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

7 An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described
in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part il.)

8 A community trust-described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il.)

An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33-1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts
from activities related to its exempt functions — subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33-1/3% of its support from gross
investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after
__June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part l1l.)

10 An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

11 | An organization organized and operated.exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one

— or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 508(a)(3). Check the box in

lines 11a through 11d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e, 11f, and 11g.

a D Type |. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving the supported
organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting organization. You must
complete Part IV, Sections-A and B.

b D Type Il. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having control or
management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported organization(s). You
must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

c D Type lll functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with, its supported
organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

d Type lll non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s) that is not
functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness requirement (see
instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type I, Type II, Type lll functionally

(<]
(B3|

integrated, or Type |l non-functionally integrated supporting organization.
f Enterthe number of supportedorganizations . .« « « « ¢ ¢ =« « o 4 4 oL et n h s s e e s s e e s e :l
g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
) Name of supported il) EIN " iv) Is th Amount of monetary vi) Amount of other
o atJrg.]eanizz-nion @ (:g)e-srggge%fgrﬁ;"g?ﬁ%" orgasxi;)atlson ﬁsted (s‘le)ppon (see Instructions) suf)pzm (see instructions)
: in your governing
above (see instructions})) document?
Yes No
(A)
(B)
©)
(D)
(E)
Total
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015

Foster Adopt Connect,

Inc.

43-1895965

Page 2

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b){1){(A)(vi)

{Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part lll. If the
organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part !ll.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year
beginning in) >

1

6

Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any ‘unusual grants.’

Tax revenues levied for the
organization’s benefit and

either paid to or expended
onitsbehalf . . . ... .. ..

The value of services or
facilities furnished by a
governmental unit to the
organization without charge. . .

Total. Add lines 1 through 3 . .

The portion of total

contributions by each person
(other than a governmental

unit or publicly supported
organization) included on line 1
that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column (f) . .

Public support. Subtract line 5
fromline4 . . . .. ... ...

(a) 2011

(b) 2012

(c) 2013

(d) 2014

(e) 2015

(f) Total

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year
beginning in) >

7
8

10

1"

12
13

Amounts fromline4 ... ...

Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received
on securities loans, rents,
royalties and income from
similarsources + « =« « « . ..

Net income from unrelated
business activities, whether or
not the business is regularly
cariedon - - - < < s .. w .

‘Other income. Do not include

gain or loss from the sale of
capital assets (Explain in
PartVL) « o o v v s v u v
Total support. Add lines 7
through10 . . . . . . . . ..

Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions)

(a) 2011

(b) 2012

(c) 2013

(d) 2014

(e) 2015

(f) Total

=g

First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and stop here

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

14 Public support percentage for 2015 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f))

15 Public support percentage from 2014 Schedule A, Part Il line 14

16a 33-1/3% support test — 2015. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33-1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

14

15

b 33-1/3% support test — 2014. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 163, and line 15 is 33-1/3% or more, check this box

17 a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test — 2015. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10%
or more, and if the organization meets the 'facts-and-circumstances’ test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how

b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test — 2014. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10%
or more, and if the organization meets the 'facts-and-circumstances’ test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the
organization meets the ‘facts-and-circumstances’ test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 173, or 17b, check this box and see instructions

and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances’ test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

BAA

TEEA0402 10/12/15
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ScheduleA(Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015 Foster Adopt Connect, Inc. 43-1895965 Page 3

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part ll. If the organization fails
to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part I1.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) > (a) 2011 (b) 2012 (c) 2013 (d) 2014 (e) 2015 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions
and membershlp fees

received. (Do not include
any ‘unusual grants.). . . . . . 431,939, 642,640.]|1,061,856.11,248,430.|1,118,372.( 4,503,237.
2 Gross receipts from admis-
sions, merchandise sold or
services performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that is
related to the organization’s
tax-exempt purpose . . . . . . 50,879. 70,568. 87,415, 95,993. 138,325. 443,180.
3 Gross receipts from activities
that are not an unrelated trade
or business under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the
organization’s benefit and
either paid to or expended on
itsbehalf . . . . ... ....

5 The value of services or
facilities furnished by a
governmental unit to the
organization without charge.

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5 . . 482,818. 713,208.11,149,271.(1,344,423.]1,256,697.| 4,946,417.
7 a Amounts included on lines 1,
2, and 3 received from
disqualified persons . . + . . .

b Amounts included on lines 2
and 3 received from other than
disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or
1% of the amount on line 13
fortheyear. . . . . ... ...

cAddlines7aand7b . ... .. i
8 Public support. (Subtract line

7cfromline6.) . . « . . . .. 4,946,417,
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) > (a) 2011 (b) 2012 (c) 2013 (d) 2014 (e) 2015 (f) Total
9 Amounts from line6 . . . ... 482,818. 713,208.(1,149,271.(1,344,423.(1,256,697.| 4,946,417,

10a Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securilies loans,
rents, royalties and income from
similarsources + « « ¢« ¢ 0 o . .. 30. 27. 32. 453, 37. 579.

b Unrelated business taxable

income (less section 511
taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975 . .

c Addlines 10aand10b . . . . . 30. 27. 32. 453. 37. 579.
11 Netincome from unrelated business '
activities not included In line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly carmedon .+ - . . . 4 .
12 Otherincome. Do not include

gain or loss from the sale of
capital assets (Explain in

PartVL) - . . . . v v v o h s
13 Total support (Add lines 9,
10c,11,and12.) « « + o« . . . 482,848. 713,235.11,149,303.11,344,876.11,256,734.1 4,946,996.
14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check thisboxandstophere. . - « - ¢ . v o v i vt v i e 0 i i i e e s s e s s s e e s > [—|
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2015 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column(f)) . . . « . - - . . o o v v o u ot 15 99,99 %
16 Public support percentage from 2014 Schedule A, Partill,line15. « « « « o v v v o v v o v v i it i i e 16 99,99 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2015 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column(f))» « . + -« < v « v o v o 17 0.01 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2014 Schedule A, Partlil,line17 . . . « v ¢ v o v o v 0 v v v 0 v o e 0 e ot 18 0.01 %
19a 33-1/3% support tests — 2015. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33-1/3%, and line 17
is not more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . . . . « . . >
b 33-1/3% support tests — 2014. |f the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 192, and line 16 is more than 33-1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . . . . . >
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions. . . + « «+ - . . . >

BAA TEEA0403 10/12/15 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015 Foster Adopt Connect, Inc. 43-1895965 Page 4
/7] Supporting Organizations

(Complete only if you checked a box in line 11 on Part |. If you checked 11a of Part 1, complete Sections

A and B. If you checked. 11b of Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 11¢ of Part |, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 11d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

1 Are all of the organization’s supported organizations listed by name in the organization’s governing documents?

If 'No,’ describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by class or purpose, describe
the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain « « « « o« « « « « v c v i i i i e s e e e s

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status under section
509(a)(1) or (2)7? If "Yes,’ explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported organization was
described in section 509(a)(1) O (2) - « v = @ & & v v 4 o e e e e m e e s e s e e e e s s

3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? If "Yes,’ answer (b)
=TT (o) I =Y o

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? /f 'Yes,’ describe in Part VI when and how the organization
madethe determination « « « = = = & & & & & s s o o o o s o n v a e e n n mmom e a s s a s e s e s

c Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes? If 'Yes,’ explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use « - « « « =« v v 4 + ¢ o »

4 a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ('foreign supported organization’)? /f 'Yes’ and
if you checked 11aor11bin Partl, answer(b)and(c)below . « « « « & v & v o o i o i i i i e it i s i

b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign supported
organization? If 'Yes,’ describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion despite being controlled
or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations « « « « + + ¢ s 4 s 4 s d s d s d s d e s e e e e e

¢ Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination under
sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes,’ explain in Part VI what controls the organization used to ensure that
all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B) purposes « - « « + « « ¢ « « «

5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If 'Yes,’ answer (b)
and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN numbers of the supported
organizations added, substituted, or removed:; (ii) the reasons for each such action; (iij) the authority under the
organization’s organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action was accomplished (such as by
amendment to the organizing document) « « = « v « & v o o s ¢ o a o s a e m a o m e e s e e e e e

b Type | or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already designated in the
organization’s organizingdocument? - « = « ¢ v 0 v s w e e e nh sk e e e s e e e e e e e e s e s s s s

c Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization'scontrol? - . . . . . . .. .. o ..

6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (ji) individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited by one
or more of its supported organizations, or (i) other supporting organizations that also support or benefit one or more of
the filing organization’s supported organizations? If 'Yes,’ provide detail in Part VI

7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with
regard to a substantial-contributor? If "Yes,’ complete Part | of Schedule L (Form9900r990-EZ) « « « « v v v ¢ v « v o« =

8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 7? If 'Yes,’
complete Part | of Schedule L (Form9900r990-EZ) . « + « « v « o« v o 2 e o s s = e s o an n m s s s 0 s s s o nns=

9.a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more disqualified persons
as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or (2))?
If'Yes, provide detail INPart VI . . v v v v v i v i it e e e ittt e e e e e e

b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which the -
supporting organization had an interest? If 'Yes,’provide defailin Part VI . . . . « « « ¢ « v o v s o 0 v 0 0 s a0 0 nw s

¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit from,
assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If 'Yes,’ provide defailinPart VI . . « « « « « « o o o« .

10 a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section 4943(f) (regarding
certain Type Il supporting organizations, and all Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organizations)? If 'Yes,'
answer 10D below . « & & & v v i i i e h a e m e e e s e e naaaa e e a s e e s e e e

b Did the organization, have any excess business holdings-in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to determine
whether the organization had excess business holdings.) « « « « « « ¢ v v o s e 4 4 s e s e et s v s 0 s n s s s n o n s

BAA . TEEA0404 10/12/15 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015




Schequle A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015 Foster Adopt Connect, Inc. 43-1895965 Page 5
*/| Supporting Organizations (continued)

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (c) below, the
governing body of a suppoited organization? « « = « & v ¢ c e s s e b e h s h s s s s e e e e e e s s e e Ma
b A family member of a person describedin(@)above?. - - - - - . . o i h i e s e s s e e s e 11b
¢ A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (a) or (b) above? If 'Yes’to a, b, or ¢, provide defail in PartVI « . . . . . . . 11c

Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to regularly appoint
or elect at least a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees at all times during the tax year? If ‘No,’ describe in
Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or controlled the organization’s activities.
If the organization had more than one supporied organization, describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove
directors or trustees were allocated among the supported organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any,
appliedto suchpowersduringthefaxyear . - « « « v v o v o ¢« o v s s s s o s s s s s s a x m s s e s s a s

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported organization(s)
that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If ‘Yes,’ explain in Part VI how providing such
benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlied the
SUPPOTtiNg OrgamiZatioN« « = « « & = o o o v s & & s 8 o o o o o = o = o s » 8 o s s 8 u & s e s u s s e s ax s

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

1 Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors or trustees
of each of the organization’s supported organization(s)? If ‘No,” describe in Part VI how control or management of the
supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed the supported organization(s) « . « . . .

Section D. All Type lll Supporting Organizations

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization's tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (i) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (iii) copies of the
organization's governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided? . . . . . . . .

2 Were any of the organization's officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (ii) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If ‘No,” explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s). - - « « « - . . +

3 By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization’s supported organizations have a significant
voice in the organization’s investment policies and in directing the use of the organization’s income or assets at
all times during the tax year? If ‘Yes,’ describe in Part VI the role the organization’s supported organizations played
JNHhISregard - - « « « v o o 4 e s s a4 e s s e weeas s as e e nswa e ssa e s st e e e s axxxss

Section E. Type lll Functionally-Integrated Supporting Organizations

1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions):
a D The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.
b [:I The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.

[ D The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity (see instructions).

2 Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b) below.

a Did substantially all of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of the
supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If 'Yes,’ then in Part VI identify those supported
organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes, how the organization was
responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined that these activities constituted
substantially all Of IS @CHVIHES + « « = = = & o v o s o s s s e v 4 s s 1 a2 s s s s s o s s e s s oo onaansnosens

b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization’s involvement, one or more of
the organization’s supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If "Yes,’ explain in Part VI the reasons for

the organization’s position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these activities but for the
organization’sinvolvement « « « « v v i i i e i e i e e e s e e s e e e e e s s e e e s

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b) below.

a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or trustees of
each of the supported organizations? Provide details inPart VI. . « « + « v v & v o 0t s v v ot v o s bt s e e

b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each of its
supported organizations? If "Yes,’ describe in Part Vi the role played by the organization in thisregard + . « « v + « « ¢« « . &

BAA TEEA0405 10/12/15 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015 Foster Adopt Connect, Inc.

43-1895865 Page 6

Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations

1 D Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on November 20, 1970. See instructions. All

other Type Ill non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

Section A — Adjusted Net Income

(A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year
(optional)

Netshorttermecapitalgain + « « @ v ¢ v v v v 0 v 0 v et e e s e s e e

Recoveries of prior-yeardistributions . + « « « « ¢ o o L. o0 h e e e s e

Other gross income (seeinstructions)« « « - « - v ¢ v o v v i i i e s s e

Addlines 1through 3. + @ = @« v v v v v o o v v s o e s s m s s s s s o s ne s

Depreciationanddepletion . « . « ¢« & . oo .ol it e e e e

DA | IN|=

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or collection of gross
income or for management, conservation, or maintenance of property held for
production of income (seeinstructions) « « + « « ¢ vt 4t e d e a e e e

7

Other expenses (see instructions) . -« . « « o o v v @ v v c v it v v u n e s

Adjusted Net Income (subtractlines 5,6 and 7 fromline4) . . . . . .+ ... ...

Section B — Minimum Asset Amount

(A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year
{optional)

1

Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see instructions for short
tax year or assets held for part of year):

a Average monthly value of securities « « « « « ¢ o o o v b o v i d i e e a e a

b Average monthly cashbalances . - - . - . . v 0 0 vt i it i i e

¢ Fair market value of other non-exempt-useassets . « « + « « v o v 0 0 0 v v c v v o

d Total (addlines 1a,1b,and1C). = & - ¢ ¢ v v v v o i v it i s e e e e e

e Discount claimed for blockage or other
factors {explain in detail in Part VI):

Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-useassets . - « « . . . ...

(7]

Subtractline 2 fromline1d . . « « « v « ¢ . . . e e e e e s a s e e e s e

£

Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,
SEeINSITUCLIONS) + =« ¢ & v & v @ v st vt e e e e e e s a e e s e s e s

Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 fromline3) . . . . . . . .. ...

Multiply line 5by .035. = « v v v v ot e e et e e e e h e s s s e e e e e e

Recoveries of prior-yeardistributions . + = « « v ¢ v 4 0 00 e i e e e e

O IN|n{;

Minimum Asset Amount (addline7toline6) . . « . . . = v o ¢ v v v e a i u a0

Section C — Distributable Amount

Current Year

Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A). . . . . . . . . .

Enter85% of liN@1 « & « v ¢ o ¢ o v ¢ v o = & o 2 2 = s a s s s s s s s ¢ o s o s s s

Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Seétion B, line 8, ColumnA) . . ... ...

Entergreaterofline2orling3 . . . . -« v o ¢ 4 o s v o o e v s v s o s nm e

Income tax imposed iNPrOryear « « « « + o v« v 2 6 o s o 0 o s s s o s 0 s o s =

|| ijw N

Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to emergency
temporary reduction (seeinstructions) . - - - . . . .00 s e e a e s e e e e

~

Check here if the current year is the organization’s first as a non-functionally-integrated Type Il supporting organization

(see instructions).

BAA

TEEA0406 10/12/15
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015

Foster Adopt Connect, Inc.

43-1895965

Page 7

[PartVv: 7] Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)
Section D — Distributions Current Year
1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes « « « « « « « v s« s v s v v e a0 s e ..
2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported organizations,
inexcess ofincome fromactivity « « « « = o v & ¢« o o e v i h i i e e e s e e s e s e s e e s e e e e
3 Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations « + « v . « ¢« o 0 v & . o . .
4 Amounts paid to acquire eXempt-USE aSSEtS « + = « « = 4 - 4 s s 4 e s ww s s a s e s e s e e ey
5 CQualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approvalrequired). + « « « = ¢ & c 4 v e 0 4 s e a e s a s aa s
6 Other distributions (describe in Part VI). Seeinstructions « = « o ¢« ¢ ¢ 0 v v v 0 v 0t s e i i i e
7 Total annual distributions. Add lines 1through 6 « « = + =+ & c ¢ o ¢ v v s 0 s o o o s o s 0 s s s o s n oo s s
8 Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive (provide details
inPart VI). See instructions. « =« « ¢ 4 v v 4 v o o o v o s e e s s e e e s e s assee e s e e s ey
9 Distributable amount for 2015 from Section C,liN€6 « = - « « ¢ v v &t ¢« o 0 v v e e s e e m e e s s e e sk
10 Line 8 amount divided by Line 9amount « « « « ¢ o o 4 a4 s s e e e v n n s e s e e e e e e e s e e s e s
' (i) (i) (iii
Section E — Distribution Allocations (see instructions) Excess Underdistributions Distributable
Amount for 2015

Distributions Pre-2015

1

Distributable amount for 2015 from Section C, line 6

2

Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2015 (reasonable
cause required — see instructions)

3

Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2015:

"I

d

From2013 ¢ v o ¢ v v 0 0 & = = =« s

From2014 . « & v v 4 0 v v 0 0 s s s

f

Total of lines 3a through e

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

h

Applied to 2015 distributableamount . . . . . . . oL o0 oL

Carryover from 2010 not applied (see instructions)

e

Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f

Distributions for 2015 from Section D,
line 7: $

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2015 distributableamount + « « .« - - . . .. ... ..

Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4

Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2015, if any.
Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2 (if amount greater than
zero, see instructions)

Remaining underdistributions for 2015. Subtract lines 3h and 4b ,
from line 1 (if amount greater than zero, see instructions) . . . . . . . :

Excess distributions carryover to 2016. Add lines 3jand4¢c . . . .

Breakdpwn pf line 7:

Excess from 2013

Excess from 2014

L E- N BR-d

Excess from 2015

BAA

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015 Foster Adopt Connect, Inc. 43-1895965 Page 8
Part VI:{Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part Il, line 10; Part Il line 17a or 17b;Part lll, line 12; Part IV,
===="Gection A, lines 1, 2, 3D, 3c, 4b, 4c, Ba, 6, 9a, 9b, 9c, 112, 11b, and 11¢: Part IV, Section B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C, line 1;

Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b, 3a and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line Te; Part V,

Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E, lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information.

(See instructions.)

BAA TEEA0408 10112/15 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015



OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements
(Form 990) » Complete if the organization answered 'Yes’ on Form 990,
PartV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.
> Attach to Form 990.
Department of the Treasury > Information about Schedule D (Form 990) and Its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. ;
Name of the organization Employer identification number
Foster Adopt Connect, Inc. 43-1895965

" Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes’ on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds {b) Funds and other accounts
1 Total numberatendofyear « . « + .« .« . .
2 Aggregate value of contributions to (during year) . . . .
3 Aggregate value of grants from (duringyear) . . . . .
4 Aggregate valueatendofyear. . « « « « . .
5 Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds
are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legalcontrol? . . . . « « v v o o o v o v v . DYes D No

6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only
for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring
iMpPermissible Private BENEMI? + « « « « « o o o o & s s o + s = s o & s 0 s 5 5 s s mn e an o DYes I:] No

_{Conservation Easements.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes’ on Form 990, Part |V, line 7.

1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) Preservation of a historically important land area
Protection of natural habitat HPreservation of a certified historic structure
Preservation of-open space

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the

last day of the tax year.
. -]l Held at the End of the Tax Year

a Total number of conservationeasements . . = . « « v ¢ ¢ o v ettt e e i e e 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservationeasements . . « .« ¢« ¢ v v o s i h i i a e e 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure includedin{a) . . ... .. .. 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a historic

structure listedinthe National Register . . . . « « o o o v o v i v i i st ta e e 2d

3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the
tax year >

4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located >
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of violations,

and enforcement of the conservation easements itholds? « « « ¢ v v o v v i i it v v i st e e e DYES |:| No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
[

7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
>3
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)
and section 170(R)A)BY(1)? « « = = o ¢ o ¢« v v v o e n e e e s e s e s e e e e e e e e EIYes D No

9 In Part Xlll, describe how the organization reports conservation easements In its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the organization’s accounting for
conservation easements.

t:l1:;| Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes’ on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1 a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide,
in Part XI|, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the
following amounts relating to these items:

(i) Revenueincludedon Form 990, PartVIll,fline1 . - - . . & o ¢ ot v e o v b et v i s st e m e e s s » S
(ii) Assetsincludedin Form 980, PartX . . . -« & & - ¢t 4 o i it i i e e s e s e e e s s >S5

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the following
amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenue included on Form 890, Part VI, lIne 1 - « & & & & & &t o it e o o o o o n o a s o n o n v o 22 o » S
bAssetsincludedin Form990,Part X « « ¢ & v v v v s 4o v o s b e e e e s e e s s e e e e s e e, >3
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. TEEA3301 06/03/15 Schedule D (Form 990) 2015




Schedule D (Form 990) 2015 Foster Adopt Connect, Inc. 43-1895965 Page 2
|Par#liii’]] Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)
3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection
items (check all that apply):
a Public exhibition d Loan or exchange programs
b Scholarly research e Other
c Preservation for future generations

4 grOVi)%ﬁla description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in
art XIII.

5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection?. « . + + « « . ¢ . . . . . D Yes D No

line 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
ON FOMM 990, PAMEX?4 + « = = « « v s s = o & s« = s o o s o a o s o snonensnnsmeeoannnsenens [ ]Yes [no
b If 'Yes,’ explain the arrangement in Part Xill and complete the following table:
Amount
cBeginningbalance . . « . . ¢ 0 i i e c i e i e s e e e e s e e e e e e s e e ic
dAdditionsduringtheyear. + « + v v ¢« v e vt 4 f s s e e s e e e 1d
e Distributionsduringtheyear . . . . . v« v ot o i i it il il et s e e e s e 1e
fEndingbalance. « « - v v v v v i v h i e e e e e e e e e s e s e e e 1f
2 a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? . . . . . L] Yes No
b If 'Yes,' explain the arrangement in Part XlIl. Check here if the explanation has been providedon Part Xlll . . . . . . . . .0 o0 o0 |:‘

-] Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
(a) Current year (b) Prior year {c) Two years back (d) Three years back (e) Four years back

1 a Beginning of year balance . . .
b Contributions.. . . . . . . ...

¢ Net investment earnings, gains,
andlosses « « . st s e e

d Grants or scholarships . . . . .

e Other expenditures for facilities
andprograms . « ¢ - 2 ¢ @2

f Administrative expenses . . . .
gEndof yearbalance . . . . . .
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:

a Board designated or quasi-endowment > %
b Permanent endowment > %
¢ Temporarily restricted endowment > %

The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.

3 a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the

organization by: Yes No
(i) unrelatedorganizations . . = « .« s 4 i i h h i e e e s e s e s e e e e e s e e e e 3a(i)
(ii) related organizationS . + « « « @ &« c o e 4 s e m e s e e m s a s e s e e et e e e e 3a(if)

b If "'Yes' on line 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed asrequiredon Schedule R? « . + + + « ¢« ¢ v 0 ¢ v v 0 v 0w o s 3b

4 Describe in Part Xlll the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.
| Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes’ on Form 930, Part [V, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property a) Cost or other basis (b) Cost or other {c) Accumulated (d) Book value
(investment) basis (other) depreciation _

o 200, 625. B 200, 625.
bBuildings. . . .. ... .. .l 3,380,719. 130,075, 3,250,644.
¢ Leasehold improvements. . . . . . ... ..
dEquipment . . . . ... 0 n 0. 538,752. 120,809, 417,943,
eOther. . v v v v v v e v i e i i s

Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 106.) « « « « « « « v « o v o 4 & > 3,869,212.
BAA Schedule D (Form 990) 2015

TEEA3302 10/12/15



Schedule D (Form 990) 2015 poster Adopt Connect, Inc. 43-1895965 Page 3

Investments — Other Securities.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part [V, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Description of security or category (including name of security) (b) Book value {c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value
(1) Financial derivatives . . . - . . . v o v v o o0 o u
(2) Closely-held equity interests . . . . . . .. ... ...
(3) Other

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B) line 12.) . . »

PartViil;| Investments — Program Related.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes’ on Form 990, Part 1V, line 11c. See Form 890, Part X, line 13.

{a) Description of investment (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

0]
(4]
(3)
(4)
(6)
()

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X_column (B) fine 13.). NN
| | Other Assets.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes’ on Form 990, Part 1V, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.
(a) Description (b) Book value

(1)
2)
(3)
4)
5
(6)
()
@)
©)
(10
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B) line 15} « . - « « = « ¢« o i o e v v i i e e i e e e s et >
Other Liabilities.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990 Part X, line 25
(a) Description of liability (b) Book value
(1) Federal income taxes
2
(3
“)
5
(6)
]
8
9)
(10)
(11)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Pari X, column (B) line 25,) - »
2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIll, provide the text of the fuolnole to the organization’s financial statements that repons the organization’s liability for uncenam
tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided inPartXIll. « « - .« o o & o 0 v v o w bt it i s s v e e e

BAA TEEA3303 06/03/15 Schedule D (Form 990) 2015




Schedule D (Form 990) 2015 Foster Adopt Connect, Inc. 43-1895965 Page 4
“|Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.
1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements . . . . « .« ¢ ¢ s 0o 0o v v v v v 0 1 I 3,244,030.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIil, line 12: V)
a Net unrealized gains (losses)oninvestments « . « « « v ¢ ¢ v v v v o s 0w o v
b Donated services and use of facilites . . . - . . - .« . 0o 00 el
c Recoveriesof prioryeargrants - « « « « « ¢ & - v 4 s i e e h i d e s e e
dOther (DescribeinPart XI11.) . + & ¢ o o 0 o v i v et ot v v e s o e
eAddlines2athrough2d .« « « ¢ v ¢ v o 4 ettt e i e e e e ...
3 Subtractline2efromlined . . -« ¢ « ¢ v o 0 s i i h e e e s e .
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VI, line 12, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vlll, line7b . . .. ... ..
bOther (DescribeinPart XIlL) - « - « & v o vt e i i it e e et i
cAddlinesdaandd4b . . . .« . . i 4t i i i i h i e e e e e s e e s e e e e e e
5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Partl, line 12.) . . « o v o v v v v v v v v v o 5 3,244,030.
PartiXll | Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes’ on Form 990, Part 1V, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements . . . . . . « . ¢ o0 0 i il i il el 1 3,532,495.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part 1X, line 25: -
a Donated servicesand use of facilities « « « « ¢« « v ¢ ¢« v e 0 v s e i e 2a
bPrioryearadjustments « « + = ¢ ¢ v o s i e et e e e e e e 2b
COtEr!ioSSES = « ¢ o+ o o + 2 o o o 8 o e 8 s s ¢ s o 8 s s s s s s 8 2 o o o o o« 2¢c
dOther(DescribeinPart XIIL) « -+ ¢ ¢« o ¢ o v v s v v o v et v st i na s 2d
eAddlines2athrough2d . . .« « ¢« ¢ v i i ittt et e e C e e h e e e e ae e 2e
3 Subtractline2efromlined . . . . & & - ¢ 4 o i i d i i e e e e C e s e e s e, 3 3,532,495.
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1: S
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vi, line7b . . . . . . . .. 4a
bOther(DescribeinPartXill) - « o v ¢ v o v 0 v o v e v v s v e oo s v nnn 4b
CAddlines4aanddb . . ¢ & v 4 &t h i h t s e s ke s e e s e a e e e e e e s as e s
5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part,line@ 18.) « « « v « v v« v v w0 v 0 0 o s
Part:XIlI{ Supplemental Information.

Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part lll, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V,
line 4; Part X, line 2; Part XI, lines 2d and 4b and Part Xll, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to prowde any additional information.

3,244,030.

3,532,495,

BAA Schedule D (Form 990) 2015
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Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities OMB No. 1545-0047
SI:CHEQE(}J LEQQ% EZ Complete if the organization answered 'Yes’ on Form 990, Part IV, lines 17, 18, or 19, or if the 2 0 1 5
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.
Department of the Treasu > Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. b
Intgmal Revenue Servicery * Information about Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. ¥
Name of the organization ) Employer Identification number
Foster Adopt Connect, Inc. 43-1895965

7] Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes’ on Form 990, Part IV, line 17.
Form 990-EZ filers are not required to complete this part.

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

a Mail solicitations e Solicitation of non-government grants
b Internet and email solicitations f Solicitation of government grants
c Phone solicitations g Special fundraising events
d In-person solicitations
2 a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees or key
employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? . . « « « ¢« v ¢ v o v & DYes DNo

b If 'Yes,’ list the ten highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

(i) Name and address of individual (i) Activity (iif) Did fundraiser (iv) Gross receipts (vz Amount paid to (vi) Amount paid to
or entity (fundraiser) have custody or control from activity or retained by) {or retained by)

of contributions? fundraiser listed in organization

column (i)

Yes No

10

3 Lislt_ all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from registration
or licensing.

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015
TEEA3701 12/02/15



Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015 Foster Adopt Connect,

Inc.

43-1895965 Page 2

T =

Part.li >| Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes’ on Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported

List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

more than $15,000 of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b.

(a) Event #1

(b) Event #2

(c) Other events
SPECIAL EVENT REVENUES

(event type)

(event type)

(total number)

d) Total events
add column (a)
through column (c))

1 Grossreceipts « « ¢ ¢ e 0 v v 0o v s

mczm<ma

2 Lless:Contributions . « . . . . .. ...

3 Gross income (line 1 minus line2) . . ..

4 Cashprizes ... .¢ovn v ian

5 Noncashprizes. - « -« v v v v v v v v

6 Rentffacilitycosts - . . . . . . ... ..

7 Foodandbeverages - .. ... ....

Entertainment . ... .........

9 Otherdirectexpenses . . . . .. ...

muzmuxm —-Homxu—o
«©

Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through Qincolumn (d) . « = « & v ¢ o 0 v v 0 v v v a0 0w a v e w o
Net income summary. Subtract line 10 fromline 3,column(d) . . . - . « ¢ 0 v v 0 v v i v v i i it

T
{1

$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

II;| Gaming. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more than

8 Net gaming income summary. Subtract line 7 from line 1, column (d)

R (a) Bingo {b) Pull tabs/Instant (c) Other gaming (d) Total gaming
E bingo/progressive {add column (a)
v bingo through column (c))
N
1]
E 1 Grossrevenue . - -+ = =+ s s ..o
2 Cashprizes ...... e e e e e e
E
D X
L Bl 3 Noncashprizes . - - . ... .. ....
EN
cSs
T E] 4 Rentfacilitycosts . - - -« . ... ...
5§ Otherdirectexpenses « . « + o v ¢ o 4
Yes % {[_[Yes % ||_|Yes %
6 Volunteerlabor . « « « v v v v v v v v No No No
7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2through Sincolumn(d) - - - - <« « ¢« v s e 0o c v v i v vt i a0 .

9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization conducts gaming activities:

a Is the organization licensed to conduct gaming activities in each of these states?

b If 'No,” explain:

BAA TEEA3702 06/02/15

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015



Schedule G (Form 890 or 990-EZ) 2015 Foster Adopt Connect, Inc. 43-1895965 Page 3

11 Does the organization conduct gaming activities with nonmembers? . . . . . . . . . v o v o i i h i h i i i i D Yes D No
12 Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust or a member of a partnership or other entity formed to
administercharitable gaming? . = « = v @ 4 @t h b et e e s e e s e e s e e e e e e D Yes I:] No
13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in:
a The organization's facility. . . . . e v et e e s h e v e e e aaaaamaaaaa s ae e e 13a %
bANOULSIdE FaCIlitYs « » « o ¢ o v v v f h e e e e e e e e e e e e e s e s e e e e e e 13b %

14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization’s gaming/special events books and records:

Name*>
Address ™
15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue? . . . . . .. DYes |:|No
b If 'Yes,’ enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization - $ and the amount

of gaming revenue retained by the thirdparty > $_
¢ If 'Yes,” enter name and address of the third party:

16 Gaming manager information:

Gaming manager compensation * $

Description of services provided *

I:l Director/officer DEmponee |:| Independent contractor

17 Mandatory distributions

a Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to retain the
state gaming license? |:|Yes D No

b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or spent in the
organization's own exempt activities during the tax year > 5
PartiIV:]| Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part [, line 2b, columns (iii) and (v);
and Part Ill, lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b, 15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional
information (see instructions).

BAA TEEA3703 06/02/15 Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015



SCHEDULE | Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations, | OVBNo. 15450047
(Form 990) Governments, and Individuals in the United States 2015

Complete if the organization answered 'Yes’ on Form 990, Part IV, line 21 or 22.
> Attach to Form 990.
Department of the Treasury

Intemal Revenue Service > Information about Schedule | (Form 990) and its Instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990.

Openito:Pub

I -

Name of the organization Employer Identiﬁ;tion number
Foster Adopt Connect, Inc. 43-1895965
‘Part!l:] General Information on Grants and Assistance
1 Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of the grants or assistance, the grantees’ eligibility for the grants or assistance, and
the selection criteria used to award the grants orassistance? - - « « & ¢ ¢ ¢ o v 0 o i i b 0t it h i e e s e s e e s e e e a s s e e s n e e e DYes No

2 Describe in Part IV the organization’s procedures for monitoring the use of grant funds in the United States.

artill:{ Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Organizations and Domestic Governments. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on
Form 990, Part IV, line 21, for any recipient that received more than $5,000. Part il can be duplicated if additional space is needed.

4 (a) Name and address of organization (b) EIN (c{ IRC section {d) Amount of cash grant {e) Amount of non-cash f) Method of valuation {g) Description of {h) Purpose of grant
or govermment f applicable assistance book, FM\J{ appralsal, non-cash assistance or assistance
other,

2 Enter total number of section 501(c)(3) and government organizations listed inthelineftable . . . .« « « v v v & v v i b i i bt it e e e e »-
3 Enter total number of other organizations listedintheline ftable . « « ¢« « & ¢« ¢ 0 0 i i i i i i i i it e et st e m e s st e et e e e e e e, >

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. TEEA3901 11/04/15 Schedule | (Form 990) (2015)



Schedule | (Form 990) (2015) Foster Adopt Connect, Inc.

43-1895965 Page 2

can be duplicated if additional space is needed.

2| Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Individuals. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes’ on Form 990, Part IV, line 22. Part il

{a) Type of grant or assistance (b)reliﬁ)rirg:‘z of (c():als\;lngrtg\l:tof no rsgga ;sl\hmaosusri\sttgtl e (e) I'\:Arsll\!}.ogpt:’f r;?sha,ﬁtti% e(ll_))ook, ({f) Description of non-cash assistance

1 Food pantry & clothing closet 370 7,598.

2 Camps, music & swim lessons, repairs and tires 24 25,828.

3

4

5

6

7

iPartIV/ | Supplemental Information. Provide the information required in Part |, line 2, Part IlI, column (b), and any other additional information.

BAA

TEEA3902 11/04/15

Schedule | (Form 990) (2015)



SCHEDULE O Supplemental information to Form 990 or 990-EZ OMB No. 15450047
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.
> Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ.

Department of the Treasury * Information about Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is

Internal Revenue Service at www.irs.gov/form990.

Name of the organization Employer identification number
Foster Adopt Connect, Inc. 43-1895965

When requested, documents are made available to requestor as quickly as
Pt VI, Line 19 possible.

Within the policy are guidelines and procedures including duty to

disclose, procedures for addressing, investigating, and the results from
Pt VI, Line 12c violations.

Due to limited funds, the books of the association are not completely

closed until late Summer. This results in a fully prepared tax return

being unavailable until after the first extended due date. The audit

and return are reviewed at the next board meeting and any changes or
Pt VI, Line 1llb amendments, if needed are addressed at that time.

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. TEEA4901 10/12/15 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2015)



Foster Adopt Connect, Inc. 43-1895965

Schedule O (Form 990), Supplemental Information to Form 990
Form 990, Page 2, Part lll, Line 4d (continued)

Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program
services, as measured by expenses. Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to
report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for
each program service reported.

Code: Description: General - various programs and allocations of
Expenses 1,430,105. revenue and expenses to program services to
Grants Of 0. comply with and fulfill mission statement.

Revenue. 1,865,390.




rorm 3368 Application for Extension of Time To File an

(Rev January 2014) Exempt Organ ization Return OMB No. 1545-1709
Department of the Treasury > File a separate application for each return.

Internal Revenue Service > Information about Form 8868 and its instructions Is at www.lrs.gov/form8868.

® [f you are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Partl and check thisbox . . + -« ¢ v o v o v v v v oo v i a v >

® |f you are filing for an Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part Il (on page 2 of this form).
Do not complete Part Il unless you have already been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.

Electronic filing (e-file). You can electronically file Form 8868 if you need a 3-month automatic extension of time to file (6 months for a
corporation required to file Form 990-T), or an additional (not automatic) 3-month extension of time. You can electronically file Form 8868 to
request an extension of time to file any of the forms listed in Part | or Part |l with the exception of Form 8870, Information Return for Transfers
Associated With Certain Personal Benefit Contracts, which must be sent to the IRS in paper format (see instructions). For more details on the
electronic filing of this form, visit www.irs.gov/efile and click on e-file for Charities & Nonprofits.

f| Automatic 3-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original (no copies needed).

All other corporations (including 1120-C filers), partnerships, REMICs, and trusts must use Form 7004 to request an extension of time to file
income tax retumns.

Enter filer's identifying number, see instructions

Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions. Employer identification number (EIN) or
Type or
print

Foster Adopt Connect, Inc. 43-1895965
File by the Number, street, and room or suite number. if a P.O. box, see instructions. Sacial security number (SSN)
due date f
ﬁllij:g‘yaozror 18600 E. 37th Terrace, Box 11
retumn. See City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.
instructions.

Independence MO 64057-1707
Enter the Return code for the return that this application is for (file a separate application foreachreturn) . . . . v v v v o v 0 v o v v ot
Application Return | Application Return
Is For Code |lIs For Code
Form 990 or Form 990-EZ 01 Form 990-T (corporation) 07
Form 990-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 4720 (individual) 03 Form 4720 (other than individuat) 09
Form 990-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 990-T (section 401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 11
Form 990-T (trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12

® Thebooksareinthecare of » Teon Fisher

Telephone No. > (816) 350~0215 Fax No. »

@ If the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check thisbox . « . « + ¢ & ¢ v o v o v v v 0 v o w >
@ [fthis is for a Group Return, enter the organization's four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) . If this is for the whole group,
check thisbox . . . » D . If it is for part of the group, check thisbox . . . » []and attach a list with the names and EINs of all members
the extension is for.
1 1request an automatic 3-month (6 months for a corporation required to file Form 990-T) extension of time
until Aug 15 _ _ 20 1¢ .to file the exempt organization return for the organization named above.
. The extension is for the organization’s return for:
> calendaryear20 15 or

> D tax year beginning ,20 _ __,andending , 20

2 Ifthe tax year entered in line 1 is for less than 12 months, check reason: Dlnitial return DFinal return
DChange in accounting period

3 a If this application is for Forms 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any
nonrefundable credits. SEE INSITUCHONS  + « + & « & & « « & = & ¢ & &t & 0 st o s o s o 5 8 s 8 5 8 5 0 o oo 3al$ 0.

b If this application is for Forms 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and estimated
tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed asacredit - « . < .« « o s v o 0000 o 3bi$ 0.

¢ Balance due. Subtract line 3b from line 3a. Include your payment with this form, if required, by using
EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). Seeinstructions  « « = « =« « v v« v @ v 0 v 0 v u v 3c|$ 0.

Caution. If you are going to make an electronic funds withdrawal (direct debit) with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-EO and Form 8879-EO for
payment instructions.

BAA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 8868 (Rev 1-2014)
FIFZ0501 12/3113




Foster Adopt Connect, Inc. 43-1895965

Supporting Statement of:

Form 990 p 11/Line 1, column (A)

Description Amount
Cash and cash equivalents 726,304.
Funds held by Truman Heartland Community Foundation 1,270.
Total 727,574.
Supporting Statement of:
Form 990 p 11/Line 1, column (B)

Description Amount .
Cash and cash equivalents 240,019.
Funds held by Truman Heartland Community Foundation 1,283.
Total 241,302,
Supporting Statement of:
Form 990 p 11/Line 3, column (A)

Description Amount
Grants receivable 104,136.
Long-term unconditional promises to give, net of discount 11,159.
Unconditional promises to give 7,507.
Total 122,802.
Supporting Statement of:
Form 990 p 11/Line 3, column (B)

Description Amount
Grants receivable 56, 500.
Long-term unconditional promises to give, net of discount 8,269.
Unconditional promises to give 36,436.

Total

101,205.




Foster Adopt Connect, Inc. 43-1895965

Supporting Statement of:

Form 990 p 11/Line 7, column (&)

Description Amount
Related party receivable 1,756.
Total 1,756.
Supporting Statement of:
Form 990 p 11/Line 7, column (B)

Description Amount
Related party receivable 802.
Total 802.
Supporting Statement of:
Form 990 p 11/Line 17, column (A)

Description Amount
Accounts payable 9,116.
Accrued payroll 36,952.
Payroll withholdings and taxes 21,238.
Total 67,306.
Supporting Statement of:
Form 990 p 11/Line 17, column (B)

Description Amount
Accounts payable 7,471.
Accrued payroll 78,245.
Payroll withholdings and taxes 26,582.
Total 112,298.




Foster Adopt Connect, Inc. 43-1895965

Supporting Statement of:

Sch D, page 2/Equipment col (a)

Description Amount
Computer equipment and software 22,469.
Furniture and Fixtures 424,287.
Playground 68,106.
Vehicles 23,890.
Total 538,752.




-'~1 The name of co:porauon 15‘ M|dwest Foster Care and Adoptlon Assoclatlon Inc 4

_ 2 The amendment was adopted

: The name of the corporatnon shall be amended to Foster Adopt Connect, Inc.

Nov 23 201 TBESAM e }j' Ko, 1308 2
ses,  State of MlSSOlll'll."‘ T Noooe4635 :
*'«_,;,JasonKander»SemfmofS*ate S ! Date Filed: 11/23/2015
' Corporations Divigion © - » : ' ‘Jason Kander = -
' ,.1’°B°*7”3"°°WM""SF'R'° 322 Mlssourl Secretary of State
: JeﬂersonClty,MOGSloz . — _ . _
o Articles of‘Amendment 3 S
for aNonprofit Corporation .. -~ .~

(Subrmis with _ﬁlmg fe8 of §10.00)

The unders:gned corporahon, for the purpose of amendmg 1ts articles of i mcorporauon, hereby executes the following arucles of amend-
.ment , .

-?Nbooém‘s
‘ChartarNumbsr e

9(1512015 __ and changed aticle(s) (1)

to state as follows
manth/da;)vyear S

If approval of members was not requued, and thr. amendment(s) was approved by a sufﬁcwnt vote of the board of duectors orincor- -
porators, check here and sklp to number (5) E , L

4 It approval by membexs was requn'ed -check here and provxde the followmg mformatlon El

A. Numnber of mmnbershps outstandmg
" B. Complete eitherCorD: . o ‘
C Number of votes for and agamst the amendments(s) by class was:

] Clas_s Number enutled to vote _ Number voting for ; '_ 'Numﬁer-votih_g;against'

———n

D Number of lmdxsputed votes cast for the amendment(s) wags sufficient for approval and was -' '

Class NumberVotmg undxsputed

ov—=i,

The number of votes cast in favor of the amendment(s) by each class was sufﬁclent for appmval by that class

5 X approva] of the amendment(s) by some person(s) other than the menbers, the board orf the mcorporatoxs was requued pursuant to
: secuon 355 606 check here to mdlcate that approval was obmmed = ' . _

In Aﬁixmanon thereof. the facts stated above are ‘true and correct: ' “ C
(The ersxgned undetstands that false statements made in this ﬁhng are subject to the penalhes prcmded under Secnon 575 040 RSMo)

1

. . Loretta A. Ross Presldent & CEO A 1 11231201 5
Am’ rized :lgnamrn of qﬁcer or chmmmn of the board Pririted Nome p Mc ) -.Date
‘Name aad address to retum filed _document: - ’ I . Z&T g ” I 5’2 ﬂ / ;__ ﬂ{V/

Name: Loretta A, Ross ORI-11242015-1850 State of Missouri

Address 13600 E 37 lh Terrace L : , No of Pages 1 Page . -

I

"Amend/Restate - Non-Profit - -

Cny, State, and Zip Code Indapandenoe Mussouri 64057 ll




 Jason Kander
Secretary of State

' CERTIFICATE OF AMENDMENT .

F osterAdopt Connect, Inc.
N00064635

| Formerly,
MD WEST FOSTER CARE AND ADOPTION ASSOCIATION, INC.

-a corporation organized under The Missouri Nonprofit Corporation Law has delivered to me

Articles of Amendment -of its Articles of Incorporation and has in all respects complied with the
‘requiremeénts of law governing thé Amendment of Articlés of Incorporation under The Missouri -
"Nonprofit. Corporation Law, and that the Articles of Incorporation of said corporation are amended in-
soccrdais fhcgomith, | S -

"IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I hereunto set my hand and
“cause to.be affixed the GREAT SEAL of the State of
- Missouri.. Done at the City of Jefferson, this 23rd day of

S| November, 2015.

AR R e s
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HUTCHINS & HAAKE, L1.C

Certified Public Accountants College Boulevard and Quivira Road
11900 College Boulevard, Suite 310

Overland Park, Kansas 66210

Phone (913) 338-4455

" Fax (913) 338-4458

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

The Board of Directors of
Foster Adopt Connect, Inc.
Independence, Missouri

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Foster Adopt Connect, Inc. (the Organization) a
Missouri nonprofit corporation, which comprise the statement of financial position as of December 31, 2015 and
the related statements of activities, functional expenses and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related
notes to the financial statements.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design,
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our
audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance-about whether the financial statements
are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment, including the assessment of
the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of
the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for
the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express
no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.

Opinion
In our opinion, the 2015 financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of Foster Adopt Connect, Inc. as of December 31, 2015, and the results of its activities and cash flows
for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America.

Prior Period Financial Statements
The financial statements of Foster Adopt Connect, Inc. as of December 31, 2014, were audited by other auditors
whose report dated July 22, 2015, expressed an unmodified opinion on those statements.

Alutohing & Faake wf

Hutchins & Haake, LLC
Certified Public Acecountants

July 7, 2016
Overland Park, Kansas

Member of the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants
www.HutchinsCPA.com




FOSTER ADOPT CONNECT, INC.
Statements of Financial Position
December 31, 2015 and 2014

2015 2014
Assets
Current assets:
Cash.and cash equivalents $ 240,019 $ 726,304
.Funds held by Truman Heartland Community Foundation 1,283 1,270
Grants receivable 56,500 104,136
Related party receivable ' 802 1,756
Unconditional promises to give, current portion _ 36,436 7,507
Prepaid expenses 17,461 14,061
Inventory 10,001 4,718
Total current assets 362,502 859,752
Property and equipment, net 3,869,212 3,431,187
Long-term unconditional promises to give, net of discount 8,269 11,159
Total assets - $ 4230983 $ 4,302,098
Liabilities and net assets
Current liabilities: -
Accounts payable $ 7.471 $ 9,116
Accrued payroll 78,245 36,952
Payroll withholdings and taxes 26,582 21,238
Current portion of notes payable 39,623 38,338
Total current liabilities 151,921 105,644
Notes payable, net of current portioh 1,844,906 1,664,833
Total liabilities 1,996,827 1,770,477
Net assets:
Unrestricted 1,933,056 2,355,065
Temporarily restricted - 310,100 176,556
Total net assets - 2,243,156 2,531,621
Total liabilities and net assets $ 4,239,983 $ 4,302,098

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.



FOSTER ADOPT CONNECT, INC.
Statement of Activities
For the Year Ended December 31, 2015

Public support and revenues:
Contributions and grants
Intake and assessment
Post-adoptive services contract income
Licensing contract income
Behavioral intervention income
LINC funds - Springfield
LINC extreme recruitment contract income
Other earned income
Conference fees and sponsorships
Stepdown shelter income
Gain from sale of tax credits
Interest income
Other income -
Total public support and revenues

Special event revenues

Less: Cost of direct benefit to donors
Net income from special events

Net assets, released from restrictions

Expenses:

Program

Administrative

Fundraising

Change in net assets

~ Net assets, beginning of year

Net assets, end of year

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
-3-

Temporarily
Unrestricted ~ Restricted Total
$ 442882 § 675490 $ 1,118372
465,972 - ' 465,972
150,000 - 150,000
504,403 - 504,403
100,157 - 100,157
149,250 - 149,250
450,000 - 450,000
1,091 - 1,091
12,250 - 12,250
99,513 - 99,513
100,554 - 100,554
37 - 37
4,748 - 4,748
2,480,857 - 675,490 3,156,347
138,325 - 138,325
(50,642) - (50,642)
87,683 - 87,683
541,946 (541,946) -
3,110,486 133,544 3,244,030
2,806,610 - 2,806,610
472,168 - 472,168
253,717 - 253,717
3,532,495 - 3,632,495
(422,009) 133,544 (288,465)
2,355,065 176,556 2,531 ,621_
$ 1,933,056 $ 310,100 $ 2,243,156




FOSTER ADOPT CONNECT, INC.
Statement of Activities
For the Year Ended December 31, 2014

Temporarily -
Unrestricted Restricted Total
Public support and revenues '
Contributions and grants $ 585825 $ 662,605 $ 1,248,430
Intake and assessment - 310,518 - 310,518,
Post-adoptive services contract income 150,750 - 150,750
Licensing contract income 599,194 - 599,194
Behavioral Intervention Income 75,000 - 75,000
LINC funds - Springfield 74,784 - 74,784
LINC extreme recruitment contract income 275,000 - 275,000
Other earned income 143 - 143
Conference fees and sponsorships 12,800 - 12,800
Gain from sale of tax credits 287,325 - 287,325
Rental income 18,270 - 18,270
Interest income 453 - 453
Other income : 4,305 - 4,305
Total public support and revenues 2,394,367 662,605 3,056,972
Special event revenues 95,993 - 95,993
Less: Cost of direct benefit to donors (42,534) - (42,534)
Net income from special events 53,459 - 53,459
Net assets, released from restrictions 1,732,703 (1,732,703) -
4,180,529 (1,070,098) 3,110,431
Expenses
Program 1,867,761 - 1,867,761
Administrative 297,274 - 297,274
Fundraising 234,188 = 234,188
2,399,223 - 2,399,223
Change in net assets 1,781,306 (1,070,098) 711,208
Net assets, beginning of year 573,759 1,246,654 1,820,413
- Net assets, end of year $ 2,355,065 $ 176,556 $ 2,531,621

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

-4-



FOSTER ADOPT CONNECT, INC.
Statements of Functional Expenses
For the Years Ended December 31, 2015 and 2014

2015 , 2014

Program Administrative  Fundraising Total Program Administrative  Fundraising Total ,

Salaries $ 1914460 $ 107,737 $ 146,734 $ 2,168,931 $ 1,148,730 $ 70,788 $ 133,455 $ 1,352,973
Payroll taxes 236,115 7,942 25,093 269,150 108,207 7,000 12,819 128,026
Other personnel costs 102,316 15,002 6,954 124,272 59,919 2,806 4,457 67,182
2,252,891 130,681 178,781 2,562,353 1,316,856 80,594 150,731 1,548,181

Parent training 7,870 - - 7,870 3,272 - - 3,272
Lawyers for Kids 10,666 - - 10,666 14,711 - - 14,711
Technology support 12,770 10,216 2,131 - 25117 12,311 8,682 - 580 21,573
Other contracted senices - - - - 9,701 - 45 9,746
Depreciation - 123,135 - 123,135 910 61,935 - 62,845
Dues and subscriptions 7,419 1,518 1,758 10,695 ° 4,017 2,670 929 7,616
Insurance 22,103 2,403 1,846 26,352 14,316 3,230 1,720 19,266
Interest 2,999 81,443 - 84,442 2,686 38,901 - 41,587
Conference 60,507 - 92 60,599 18,852 B 575 19,427
Meals and entertainment . 39,259 1,099 1,970 42,328 13,116 1,591 1,644 16,351
Miscellaneous 3,681 16,487 9,196 29,364 8,907 13,826 1,404 24,137
Office expenses 48,353 15,212 4,907 68,472 31,612 12,317 6,251 50,180
Office equipment rental 19,223 1,847 2,453 23,523 18,482 3,156 1,379 23,017
Postage and delivery 3,515 584 3,358 7,457 4,981 3,427 2,127 10,535
Printing 4,302 341 16,289 20,932 707 2,440 - 3,147
Advwertising 1,723 - 6,945 8,668 549 2,485 3,536 6,570
Professional senices 23,434 29,042 803 53,279 139,067 33,026 2,432 174,525
Rent and occupancy expense 95,140 36,465 5,471 137,076 110,682 - 25,258 6,020 141,960
Other fundraising expenses 2,535 12,159 10,013 24,707 - - 50,101 50,101
Other program expenses 39,502 311 735 40,548 24,553 38 - 24,591
Specific assistance to individuals 32,178 100 1,148 33,426 22,516 - - 22,516
Telephone 21,475 8,001 1,440 30,916 - 26,949 1,206 3,356 31,511
Travel 95,065 1,124 4,381 100,570 68,008 2,492 1,358 71,858

$ 2,806,610 $ 472,168 § 253,717 $ 3,532,495 $ 1,867,761 § 297,274 $ 234,188 $ 2,399,223

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
-5-



FOSTER ADOPT CONNECT, INC.

Statements of Casﬁ Flows

For the Years Ended December 31, 2015 and 2014

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Change in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to
net cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation
Decrease (increase) in operating assets:
Grants receivable
Related party receivable
Unconditional promises to give
Prepaid expenses
Inventory
Increase (decrease) in operating liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Rental deposit

Net cash prévided by (used in) operating activities
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTMITIES
Investment in property and equipment
Funds held by Truman Heartland Community Foundation
Net cash used in investing activities
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Issuance of new debt
Debt repayments
- Net cash provided by financing activities
NET DECREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
'~ CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, beginning of year
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, end of year

Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information:
Cash paid for interest

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

-6-

2015 2014
$ (288465) $ 711,208
123,135 62,845
47,636 (21,636)
954 -
(26,039) 168,154
(3,400) 4,857
(5,283) 464
44,992 24,278

- (6,862)

(106,470) 943,308
(561,160) (2,465,910)
(13) (9)
(561,173) (2,465,919)
219,696 1,036,561
(38,338) (35,904)
181,358 1,000,657
(486,285) (521,954)
726,304 1,248,258

$ 240019 $ 726,304
$ 84,442 $ 41,587



FOSTER ADOPT CONNECT, INC.
Notes to the Financial Statements
December 31, 2015 and 2014

Note 1 —Summary of Significant Accounting Policies -

A.

Nature of Activities

Foster Adopt Connect, Inc. (formerly known as Midwest Foster- Care and Adoption
Association, Inc.) (the Organization), a nonprofit organization, was organized with the purpose
of providing foster and adoptive children the opportunity of a stable, caring, and nurturing
family environment by recruiting, training, supporting, and providing personal advocacy for
foster and adoptive parents. The Organization opened an Intake and Assessment Shelter in
July 2012. .

Basis of Accounting

The policy of the Organization is to prepare its financial statements on the accrual basis of
accounting in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States
of America. Under this method, revenues are recognized when earned, and expenses and
purchases are recognized when the obligation is incurred.

Financial Statement Presentation

Financial statement presentation follows the recommendations of FASB ASC 958-205
"Financial Statements of Not-for-Profit Organizations". Under this standard, the Organization
is required to report information regarding its financial position and activities according to three
classes of net assets: unrestricted net assets, temporarily restricted net assets, and
permanently restricted net assets. .

Unrestricted Net Assets

Unrestricted net assets include all assets which are neither temporarily nor permanently
restricted. Unrestricted net assets may include Board-designated funds that are not
restricted by the donor. Earnings on investments are reported as increases in unrestricted
net assets unless their use’is limited by donor stipulation or by laws.

Temporarily Restricted Ngt Assets

Temporarily restricted net assets include gifts for which donor-imposed restrictions have
not been met, trust activity, deferred gifts and pledges receivable for which the ultimate
purpose of the proceeds is not permanently restricted.

Permanentlv Restricted'Net Assets

-Permanently restricted net assets include contributed net assets which require, by donor

" restriction, that the corpus be invested in perpetuity and only the income be made
available for program operations in accordance with donor restrictions. There were no
permanently restricted net assets at December 31, 2015 and 2014.



FOSTER ADOPT CONNECT, INC.
Notes to the Financial Statements
December 31, 2015 and 2014

Note 1 ~Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
D. Unconditional Promises to Give

The Organization utilizes FASB ASC 958-605, "Not-for Profit Entities Revenue Recognition.”
“This standard requires that unconditional promises to give (pledges) be recorded as

receivables and revenues and requires the Organization to distinguish between contributions

received for each net asset category in accordance with donor imposed restrictions.

The Organization receives multi-year promises. The accompanying financial statements
reflect multi-year promises discounted by the Organization’s expected rate of return for the
applicable number of years. Unconditional promises to give due in the next year are reflected
as current promises to give and are recorded at their net realizable value.

Unconditional promises to give due in subsequent years are reflected as long-term promises
to give and are recorded at the present value of their expected cash flows, using applicable
interest rates as established by the U.S. Department of the Treasury at the date the pledge
was made.

E. Contributed Materials and Services

The Organization records various types of in-kind contributions. Contributed services are
recognized at fair value if the services received (a) create or enhance long-lived assets or (b)
require specialized skills, are provided by individuals possessing those skills, and would
typically need to be purchased if not provided by donation. Contributions of tangible assets
are recognized at fair value when received. The amounts reflected in the accompanying
financial statements as in-kind contributions are offset by like amounts included in expenses
or additions to property and equipment.

F. Volunteers

Many individuals volunteer their time and perform a variety of tasks that assist the
Organization with its operations. The value of volunteer services has not been recorded in
the financial statements since those services do not meet the criteria for recognition.

&

G. Bequests

Bequests to the Organization from trusts and estates are recorded as income in the year the
assets are received due to the uncertainty of the actual amounts to be received at the time
the bequests are made.

H. Cash and Cash Equivalents
For the purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Organization considers all highly liquid

investments purchased with an original maturity date of three months or less to be cash
equivalents.



FOSTER ADOPT CONNECT, INC.
Notes to the Financial Statements
December 31, 2015 and 2014

Note 1 —Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

I

Inventory

The Organization receives gifts-in-kind of ihventory for the food and clothing bank. Inventory
consists of these gifts-in-kind and other items purchased by the Organization and are stated
at the lower of cost (first in, first out) or market.

Property and Equipment and Depreciation

Property and equipment are recorded at cost for all purchases over $1,000. Donated property
and equipment are recorded at their fair value on the date of the donation. Depreciation is
computed under the straight-line method using the following estimated useful lives:

Buildings and improvements 10 - 39 years
Furniture and equipment 3-5vyears
Automobiles 5 years

Major renewals and betterments greater than $1,000 are capitalized. Maintenance, repairs,
and minor renewals less than $1,000 are expensed. When property and equipment are retired
or otherwise disposed of, the related costs and accumulated depreciation are removed from
the accounts and any resulting gains or losses are included in income.

Income Taxes

The Organization is.organized as a not-for-profit corporation and qualifies as tax exempt under
Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code. However, income from certain activities not
directly related to the Organization's tax-exempt purpose may be subject to taxation as
unrelated business income. In addition, the Organization qualifies for the charitable
contribution deductions under Section 170(b)(1)(A) and has been classified as an
Organization other than a private foundation. Accordingly, no provision has been made for
income taxes in these financial statements.

The Organization has adopted the provisions of FASB ASC 740-10, “Accounting for Uncertain
Tax Positions”. The Organization has evaluated its tax positions and does not believe there
are any uncertain tax positions taken by the Organization. The Organization’s Form 990,
Return of Organization Exempt from Income Tax, for the years 2012 and forward are subject
to examination by the IRS, generally for three years after they were filed.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements, and the reported
amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ
from those estimates.



FOSTER ADOPT CONNECT, INC.
Notes to the Financial Statements
December 31, 2015 and 2014

Note 1 —Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
M. Revenue Recognition

Contracts with governmental and other entities are generally recorded as revenue when the
related costs are incurred or when the Organization has performed the service and is allowed
to bili under the terms of the related agreement.

N. Contributions

Contributions with donor restrictions are reported as increases in unrestricted net assets if the
restrictions are met within the same reporting period that the contribution was received.

Conditional promises to give are recognized only when the conditions on which they depend
are substantially met and the promises become unconditional.

O. Expense Allocation

The costs of providing various programs and other activities have been summarized on a
functional basis in the accompanying statements of functional expenses. Directly identifiable
expenses are charged to the programs and supporting services to which they relate.
Expenses related to more than one function are allocated to programs and supporting
services, primarily based on staffing levels. Administrative expenses include those expenses
that are not directly identifiable with any other specific function but provide the overall support
and direction of the Organization.

P. Advertising

Advertising costs of the Organization are expensed as incurred. For the ‘years ended
December 31, 2015 and 2014, the Organization incurred advertising expenses of $8,668 and
$6,570, respectively.

Note 2 - Funds Held By Truman Heartland Community Foundation
The Organization has an operating reserve fund at Truman Heartland Community Foundation
(THCF). Disbursements can be made, with Board approval, and upon approval by THCF

management. These funds were invested in the THCF money market/certificate of deposit pool
at December 31, 2015 and 2014.

-10-



FOSTER ADOPT CONNECT, INC.
Notes to the Financial Statements
December 31, 2015 and 2014

Note 3 — Property and Equipment

Property and equipment consisted of the following at December 31:

2015 2014
Land $ 200,625 $ 145,000
Buildings and improvements 3,380,719 3,125,469
Computer equipment and software 22,469 22,469
Furniture and Fixtures 424,287 242,108
Vehicles 23,890 23,890
Playground 68,106 -
4,120,096 3,558,936
Less accumulated depreciation (250,884) (127,749)
Property and equipment, net $ 3,869,212 $ 3,431,187

Depreciation expense for the years ended December 31, 2015 and 2014 was $123,135 and
$62,845, respectively.

Note 4 — Unconditional Promises to Give

Unconditional promise to give as of December 31, 2015 and 2014 consists of the following:

2015 2014
_Receivable in less than one year $ 36,436 $ 7,507
Receivable in one to five years 9,444 1,772
Less unamortized present value discount (1,175) (613)
Total long-term receivables 8,269 11,159
Net unconditional promises to give $ 44,705 $ 18,666

Of the $44,705 and $18,666 in unconditional promises to give at December 31, 2015 and 2014,
$30,000 and $14,306 were due from 2 and 2 donors, respectively.

Long-term promises to give are recognized at fair value, using a discount rate of 1.75%.

114-
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Notes to the Financial Statements
December 31, 2015 and 2014

Note 5 — Long Term Debt
Long term debt consists of the following at December 31:

2015 2014

Mortgage payable to a bank, payable in monthly

installments of $5,072 including interest at 4.5%

with a payment of the remaining unpaid balance

on March 18, 2018. This loan is secured by the

related building and land. $ 570,250 $ 604,00

Mortgage payable to a bank, payable in monthly

installments of $533 including interest at 4.5%

with a payment of the remaining unpaid balance

on March 31, 2017, This loan is secured by the _
related building and land. 58,153 62,519

A construction loan from a bank to finance

renovations to a building purchased in 2013.

The loan, which matures in March 2019, has a

limit of $2,000,000 and includes interest payable

at 4.5%. The loan is secured by substantially all

assets of the Organization. 1,256,126 1,036,562

Total long-term debt 1,884,529 1,703,171
Less current portion (39,623) (38,338)

Noncurrent maturities of long-term debt $ 1,844,906 $ 1,664,833

The aggregate amounts of principal maturities for the years ended December 31 are as follows:

2016 $ 39,623
2017 91,289
2018 497,491
2019 1,256,126

Total $ 1,884,529

-12-



FOSTER ADOPT CONNECT, INC.
Notes to the Financial Statements
December 31, 2015 and 2014

Note 6 — Capital Campaign

In 2011, the Organization began the Forever Home Capital Campaign for the purchase and
development of properties for its current and future programs. Expenses related to this campaign
are included on the Statement of Functional Expenses in their related categories as fundraising
costs. The Campaign has been reorganized to focus on retiring the debt related to the acquisition
and construction of the shelter and home office facilities, and has a remaining goal to pay off the
principal balances of the construction loan and mortgages described in Note 5.

Note 7 — Temporarily Restricted Net Assets

Temporarily restricted net assets were available for the following purposes at December 31:

2015 2014
Advocacy Support Group Grants $ 4,750 $ -
Behavioral Interventionists Program Grant 121,198 -
Jewish Heritage- Data Base - 6,065
Lawyers for Kids 9,569 10,256
Grant for Truck 6,000 -
Bank of America (30 Days to Family) - 30,000
LINC-Western Missouri Post Adoptive - 1,156
LINC- Extreme Recruitment 61,272 646
LINC-Southwest Missouri Post Adoptive - 26,195
Health Care Foundation (30 Days to Family) - 87,027
Kansas Health Care Foundation Grant 6,205 -
Sammy's Window 1,561 -
Speas Grant for Advocacy 50,000 -
Sumacher- Kansas - 10,211
Support Group Meals 1,000 -
Royals Charity- Playground 11,000 5,000
Tax Credits for Shelter Operations 12,077 -
Therapist Salary Grant 25,468

$ 310,100 $ 176,556

Note 8 — Concentration of Credit Risk
The Organization maintains cash in bank deposit accounts and money market accounts at

financial institutions. Accounts at the bank institutions are insured by the Federal Deposit
Insurance Corporation (FDIC) up to $250,000 and at times may exceed this limit.

-13-



FOSTER ADOPT CONNECT, INC.
Notes to the Financial Statements
December 31, 2015 and 2014

Note 9 — Significant Concentrations

For the year ended December 31, 2015 revenue from three major contractors accounted for 48%
of total public support and revenues. For the year ended December 31, 2014 contributions from
one major contributor accounted for 13% of total public support and revenues and revenue from
one major contractor accounted for 20% of total public support and revenues.

Note 10 - Rental Income

The Organization purchased a building to serve as the main office facilities during the year ended
December 31, 2013. The building had two existing tenants leasing space from the previous
owner, and those leases were assumed by the Organization. The leases were allowed to expire
without renewal in 2014 and the Organization does not plan to utilize any of the building space
for leasing purposes in the future. Rental income received during the year ended December 31,
2014 was $18,270. No rental income was received during the year ended December 31, 2015.

Note 11 -~ Business Combinations

Effective April 29, 2014, the Organization entered into an assignment and assumption agreement
with Kansas Foster and Adoptive Children, Inc. (KFAC) (a Kansas nonprofit organization). KFAC
formerly provided services to foster and adoptive families in Kansas, and the parties entered into
the agreement in order to consolidate resources and further the outreach and impact of Foster
Adopt Connect, Inc. (Midwest Foster Care and Adoption Association). The agreement calls for
the Organization to assume the right to all of KFAC's contracts. The only asset that was
transferred to Midwest Foster Care and Adoption Association as part of this agreement was
$6,000 in cash. No liabilities were assumed by the Organization. KFAC dissolved upon
completion of the agreement. -

Effective August 1, 2014, the Organization entered into an interim Management Services
Agreement with Family Matters Resource Center (FMRC) (a Missouri nonprofit organization).
FMRC formerly provided services to foster and adoptive families in southwest Missouri, and the
parties entered into the agreement in order to consolidate resources and further the outreach and
impact of Foster Adopt Connect, Inc. (Midwest Foster Care and Adoption Association). Upon
signing the Management Services Agreement, FMRC paid all of its debts and dissolved as a
corporate entity. No liabilities were assumed by Foster Adopt Connect, Inc. (Midwest Foster Care
and Adoption Association) as part of this agreement, and no assets remained to be transferred
after FMRC liabilities had been paid prior to their dissolution.

Note 12 - Lease Commitment

As part of the business combination with FMRC described in Note 12, the Organization entered
into a lease for office space in Springfield, Missouri in September 2014. The existing lease
expired in December 2015 and required fixed monthly rental payments of $1,600. Beginning
November 2015, the Organization entered into a new lease that expires October 31, 2017 and
requires fixed monthly rental payments of $4,500. During the years ended December 31, 2015
and 2014, rent expense of $25,000 and $4,800, respectively, was incurred related to these leases.
Future minimum lease payments under this operating lease for the years ending December 31,
2016 and 2017 are $54,000 and $45,000, respectively.

14-
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Notes to the Financial Statements
December 31, 2015 and 2014

Note 13 — Sale of Income Tax Credits

During the years ended December 31, 2015 and 2014, the Organization sold Affordable Housing
Assistance Program (AHAP) tax credits they held with the State of Missouri to donors in exchange
for contributions. The Organization received $100,554 and $287,325 respectively, in exchange
for the rights to tax credits during the years ended December 31, 2015 and 2014. The income
related to the sale of the tax credits has been segregated from general contributions on the income
statement.

Note 14 — Related Party Transactions

During the years ended December 31, 2015 and 2014, the Organization received contributions
from members of the Board of Directors of $53,210 and $72,974, respectively. Additionally,
$41,503 and $13,279 of the balances in pledges receivable were from related parties at
December 31, 2015 and 2014, respectively.

Note 15 — Subsequent Events
Subsequent to December 31, 2015, the Organization sold a property located in Independence,
Missouri. The property had a book value of $79,576 and a remaining mortgage balance of

$58,153 at December 31, 2015. The property was sold in April 2016 for $107,000.

Subsequent events have been evaluated through July 7, 2016, which is the date the financial
statements were available to be issued.

-15-
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